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RMERMRDFR 1HESS CORPOIRATICN

2.0, HOX 2040
March 14 > 1979 TULSA, OKLAHOMA 7410%°

IH-564-5554

Mr. R. L. Stamets d/m ¢

Technical Support Chief 7(

New Mexico 0il1 Conservation Commission

Post Office Box 2088
State Land Office Building 7«
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 I

Re: EFumont Gas Pool, JC’

Case Nos. 6434 and/6436 c?
Amerada Hess Corporation - Applicant

Dear Mr. Stamets:

The captioned cases were presented and heard on
February 28, 1979, and, with consent of the Commission,
this letter is submltted as part of the record of those
hearings to correct testimony on a single point which
later investigation proves to have been inadvertently

in error.

In response to cross-examination regarding the
attached performance curve exhibit of the Amerada Hess
State "P" Gas Com No. 2-2 Replacement Well No. 3 indi-
cating reduced production from said replacement well,
Amerada Hess stated that the replacement well had been
frac treated using CO2 as.the fracture median. This
representation was based on a written recommendation
and proposal from oUr contractor and contalned in our

well file.

A review of that operation wh1ch was made im-
medlately after ‘the hearing shows that the proposed COz
frac was perfcrmed on the State "J" No. 4 Well and not
the State "P" No. 3 Well. The State "P" No. 3 Well, which
was the sub;ect of the hearing, was foam fractured 1n
the Eumoht Quéen Zone on August 3, 1977 in open-hole
with 260 barrels 2% KCL water, "835 ,000 SCF ngroggﬂ and
36,500 pounds of 20/40 sand. T

We therefore reques® that the record reflect
that Nitrogen was the fracture fluid utilized in the
well, and not COz Unfortunately, subsequent trcatments
in 51m11ar wells have indicated that a better increase




Mr. R. L. Stamets
Santa Fe, New Nexico 387501 -2-

in production would have been realized if CO2 had in
fact heen used in frac treating the well,

We apologize for any inconvenience or misconcep-
tion c¢reated by our miistake in prescinting our evidence.
[t is our intention ‘that this transmittal will serve to
correct the recerd and to preserve our integrity as to
matters coming before the Commission.

Thank you for your consideration and assistance
in this matter.

Very truly yours, ) i

AMERADA HESS CORPORATTION

(‘&M{ )é{bl@u

lbert E. Miller
Superv1>or, Production Conservation

GEM:Djt ;
Attachment '

cc: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. ,
Kellahin § hellah1n :
Post Office Box 1769 s
Santa Fe, New }Mexico
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION .
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 6436
Order No, R=5956

APPLICATION OF AMERADA HESS CORPORATION
FOR APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a,.m, on February 28,
1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.
Stamets.

NOW, on this 30th day of March, 1979, the Division
Director, having conalderzd the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Amerada Hess Corporation, seeks
a finding that the drilling of its State "U" Gas Com Well No.
2 to be located in Unit C of Section 32, Township 19 South, .
Range 37 East, NMPM, Fumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,
is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain a portion of
the reservoir covered by the proration unit which cannot be so
drained by the existing well.

‘ (3) That the applicant further seceks approval‘of a waiver
of existing well-spacing requirements.

(4) That the standard spacing unit in the Eumont Gas Pool
is 640 acres. ' .

(5) That Amerada Hess Corporation is the oﬁerator of a
240-acre non-standard proration unit consisting of the NW/4 and

iW/2 NE/4 of saild Section 32 in said Eumont Gas Pool.
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(6) That said 240-acre non-standard proration unit is
dedicated to the applicant's State "U" Gas Com Well No. 1
located in Unit E of gaid Section 32.

(7). That the evidence presented demonstrated that said
State "U"™ Gas Com Well No. ) cannot as effectively and effi-
clently drain said dedicated 240~-acre non-standard proration
unit as would a new well to be drilled thereon (said State

1|"U" Gas Com Well No. 2) which may be completed and stimulated
'using modern techniques and processes.

{8) That the evidence presented further demonstrated that
the drilling and completion of applicant's said State "U" Gas

Com Well No, 2 should result in the production of an additional

730,000 MCF of gas from said non-standard proration unit which
would not otherwise be recovered from the proration unit.

(9) That such additional recovery will result in said
unit being more efficiently and economically drained.

. {10) That said State "U"™ Gas Com Well No. 2 is to be
drilled as an "infill"™ well on the ¢éxisting 240-acre non-
standard proration unit.

(11) That in order to permit the drainage of a portion

of the reservoir covered by ‘said 240-acre non-atandard proration
unit which cannot be effectively and efficiently drained by the
existing well thereon, the subject application for infill
drilling should be approved as an exception to the standard well
spacing requirements for said Eumont Gas Pool,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Amerada Hess Ccrporation, is
hereby authorized to drill its State "U" Gas Com Well No. 2
to be located in Unit C of Section 32, Township 19 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, as an infill well on an existing 240-acre non-
standard proration unit being the NW/4 and W/2 NE/4 of said
Section 32, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, The authori-
zation for infill drilling granted by this order is an exception
to applicable well spacing requirements and is necessary to per-
mit the drainage of a portion of the reservoir covered by the
existing 240~acre non-standard proration unit which cannot
efficiently and economically be drained by any existing well

thereon,

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
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Casa No, 6436
Order No. R~59%6

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above daesignated,

ATE OF NEW MEXICO
L CONSERVATIQN DIVISION
// 308 0. EY%
S E

Director
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case (6434.
MS. -TESCHENDORF: Case 6434, Application of
Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling,

Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Kellahin and
Kellahin, Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of
Amerada Hess Corporation. I have one witness to be sworn.

(Witness sworn.)

WAYNE WISE
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testifled as follows, to—wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0 Please state your name and occupation.
A ‘Wayne Wise. I'm currently employed with

Amerada Hess as Staff Engineer.

Q. Mr. Wise, in what field do you hold a>degree?
A, Mechanical engineerihg;
Q lHave you previously testified before the

0il Conservation Division?

A Yes, sir.

0 Have you made a study of and are you familiar|

with the facts surrounding this particular application?
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S 1 A Yas, sir.
2 MR. KELLAHIMN: We tonder Mr. Wise as an ex-
3 pert witness. ’
4 MR. STAMETS: He is considered qualified.v
5 0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Would you refer

] to the land plat, which I've marked as Applicant Exhibit
7 Number One, identify ¢hat for us, and explain what Amerada

8 Hess is seeking to accomplish?

9 a This is a plat of the State "o" Gas , ..
o - 10 and the final designation is the proposed’new location to | ‘;
EE%E 11 place the Well No. 1. |
s ,\, ggsi 12 Q What is the proration unit, Mr. Wise?
”“; gggz 13 A 16‘0 acres.
383 14 Q And it is what portion of Section 30?
16 A It's the northeast quarter. “
16 Q@ I note that there are a number of wells
7 indicated in the northeast quarter of Cée’ction 30. Com=: - .
18 mencing with Well No. 1, would you describe the information
9| for each well? )
20 | A, Okay. The figures in red are average 19;78
21 | gas production over ‘cum: |
22 ‘The figures in green are average oi'lqpro-x‘,\
2} duetion ‘over acum;’ | \\_ﬁ
~ . 2 0 The only producing gas well ip the p’rOratior;“_ﬁ‘z .

3

% unit 1e the No. 1 Well, is that correct?-

Y St 8 AN et




»“\ 1
- h Yes, sir.
2 Q And it is producing from the Lumont Gas
3 Pool?
4
A Yes, sir.
s o The second well on the proration unit, how

8 is it going to be identified? What's its name? Do you

have a name for that well yet?

8 A | Oh, it will be the State "O" No. 5, I beliave
9
yes, sir.

- 10 : ‘
E‘;‘:;‘ Q State "O" No. S5, located in Unit H, is that
g§§5 1
z 528 correct?

2323 12
< 5; A, Yes, sir.
> 3 13
EEE"" Q All right. What are you seeking to accomplisi
< :g 14
#3832 Mr. Wise?
15 : o
A We are currently handicapped by the wellbore
16
, on No. 1. We are producing =~ pumping the Eumont -- excuse
17 ‘ , '
me, the Monument~Grayburg zone, and showing the Eumont gas
18
going up the annulus.
19
Q The No. 1 Well 1is a dual completion?
20 :
A Yas, sir.
21 , : :
Q And tell me how the Eumont gas is being
22 ,
produced.
23
A Between the annulus and the 2-1/2 inch
24 : ' |
‘ tubing.
25

o And it is also producing Mohument-Grayburg
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A Yes, sir.

Q In your opinion can you efficiently and
effectively continue to produce the Eumont gas zone through
this dual completed well?

A No.

@ :Why not?

A Due to the producing limitations there, the
Eumont in this case is continually loading up and we are

having to swab it off reqularly and there are incressing

Q So it's your desiras to';eplaCeﬂthatvpartIEuIaA

well with the State "0; Well No. 5,

A Yes, sir.

Will that well also be a dual completion?

A No, sir, that will be a gingle only in the
Eumont gas.

'Q ‘What are your planﬁ for the No. 1 Well?

A Okay, well, in elther case we are going to
plug off -~ we're going to have to 'drill a new Qas well.
2nd we will plug off, squeeie off the Eumont first. The
oil produced from the Mc..ument-Grayburg now through the

1/2 inoch tubing by pump, 5/8'th rods, we are incurring

increasing -~ problems.

By going to a single completion in each well
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we expect to increase production where can almost ensure
incroased production and increased recovery.

Q For the No. 1 Well, in your opinion, can
ydh effectively and efficiently contilnue to produce the
Grayburg Oil Zone with the Eumont gas zone open?

A No.

Q Let's g¢ to Exhibit Number Two and have you
identify that. ‘

.\ This is the Commission Form C-101 to permit
to drill deep and plug back. It was submitted last year.

Q This is for the replacement well, is that

right, for the State "O" No. 5 Well?
Q All right, sir. Would you refer to Exhibit

Number Three and identify it?

A This is the Commission Form C-132, applica- |

tion for well-head category determinatibn.

Q Would you refer to the schematic. I believel

it should be properiy labeled as Exhibit Number Four?

A Yes, This is the Current Completién or the'

schematlc of the Current Completion, with production equip-!

‘ment. As you can see, you have 6-5/8 inch casing. The -

gas is flowing between the 6 and 5/8ths and the 3 and %/
inch tubing. Your 1 and 1/2 inch tubing for the Eumont -

drayburg is your producing tubing.

T IR AT L T N A L




Page 8
R 1 Q How would you propose to re-complete this
2 for production of the Monument ~ Grayburg oil?
3 | A We'd squeeze off the Monument first, pull
4 the 3 and 1/2 inch tubing and packer and run in there elither
5 with 2 and 3/8 inch tubing, or 2 and 7/8 inch tubing. Doing a
6 this, we will get rid of our spaghetti string, so to speak,
. and go to a larger rod string and pump-sized also. We will
8 also go dee‘perr down Eo"the Moaument -~ Grayburg zone there,
9 Q In your .opinion, will that be a more effec-
e 10 tive and efficient way in which to produce the Grayburg | »
© ’ pt
oS 11 oil?
ﬁéégg 12 A Considerably. We anticipate an increase o‘f'
§§£: 13 approximately 40 barrels a day by deing this.
gggﬁ 191 Q Would you refer to the Commission Order
» 15 which we ‘have marked as Exhibit Number Five?
16 A This is the Order R-303 for the dual com-
17| pletion of this well back in 1953,
18 : Q ' Exhibit Number Six and Exhibit Number Seven,
19 wb_uld you identify those Lxhibits, please?
20 A Exhibit Number 8ix is the Decline Curve of
21 Eumont Gas Zone. Number Seven is a (leciine Curve of 0il
22 anci Gas ﬁroducﬁia{\ ffom the Eumont - Gféyburg Zone. I migﬁf: ‘
23 add that we feel /like_ a drilling of this new well, that we
‘*/ 24 can increase gas production by a minimum of 500 Mcf a day
2 over the current 100 in the State "0" Number l.‘i'
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Page 9

Q Would you refer to what we have marked as

Exhibit Number Eight and identify the significance of these

particular graphs?

A This is a trial well we did last year that
the Commission approved. The circumstances were the same.
You had a Monument - Grayburg 01l Zone dualed with & Eumont
Gas Zone. 6 and 5/8 inch casing, 3 and 1/2 inch tubing
pumping the Monument ~ Grayburg Zone through 1 and 1/2 inch
tubing. We drilled another gas well and we were able to
increase o0il production in the No. 2 well by approximately
40 barrels a day. We increased the gas productinn of the
No. 3 Well by 250 Mcf per day.

Q In your opiniOn, Mr. Wise, will there be Eumont

able to produce?
A Yes, sir.

Q In your opinion, Mr. Wise, will the Statc

"0" No. 5 Well be necessary to effectively and effibiently

“ A ies, sir.
Q In your opinion, will the State “O" No. §
Well be required to effectively and efficiently produce the

Eumont gas reserves under this proration unit without regard

to the gas price?
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A Yes, sir.

Q In your opinion, will approval of this ap~
plication'be in the best interests of conservation and pre-
vention of waste and the protection of correlative rights?

A Yes, sir.

Q Were Exhibits One through -~ I believe it

was Eight -~ compiled or produced under your supervision and

direction?

A Yes, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction of

Amerada Hess's Exhibits One through Eight.

MR, STAMETS: These Exhibits will be admitted.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our direct

examination.
EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
Q  Mr. Wise, why could you not go in and work

over the No. 1 Well and complete it in the Eumont Pool?

A You mean the gas?
Q Yes.
A Nobody knows what it could be in the gas.

I asked the wrong question. Let's try this

again. Why do you want an infill well‘in this unit? You

are going to replace the No. 1 Well) is what you intend to

)

do?

e o




I 1 A Yes, sir,

2 Q Vhy do you want to do that?
3 ’ A Okay. We are currently handicapped -~ our
4 production capacity is handicapped by the dual completion.
5 Q Okay. Now, why don't you seek to take the
6 dual completion equipmént oué of the No. 1l Well and make it
! 7 a Eumont gas single‘;’
8 A Okay. You can either do that. Inv that case
9 you are going to have to drill a Grayburg Well.
0Fs. 10 Q Right.
§§§'§ 11 A Grayburg Well is more expensive, You've
“’;; §§_§§ 12 got to go approximately three to five hundred foot deeper. ;
e ;§§; 13 Q Is there any reason, deali‘ng with the Eumom::’
% ﬁggg 14 Zone only, why you choose not to work over the No. 1 Well
15 and make it a Eumont single?
16 ‘ A I'm not sure I un-derstand the question, sir.;_
17 Q ‘fhe FIRK Regulations vre'quire that the well |
18 that you drill is an infill well. .
19 A Yes, sir. |
20 ‘\ Q Recover gas from the proration unit which
21 would not be recoveredT by another well on the - proration
2 unit. What I'm trying to get at is, is there any reason th&"ﬁ :
f 23 the No. 1 Well could not bhe put in a condition to recover |
f t"”} 24 this samekf gas in the proration unit? l

A Well, by -~ no, I guess there is no reason

B (o
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from the existing well, and what would be produced by this

EXAMINATION
'BY MS. TESCHENDORF:
Q Is this a’non-standard unit for the Eumont
gas?
A Well, it'is 160 acres.. I think the standard
proration unit is 640,
Q Do ybu happen fo know or could you find out-

why you couldn't. But by going to a new location, which is

less drained, we will pick up additional yrecerves that the

No. 1 Well will not.

Q Are you going to pick those reserves up

uitimately, or only as a temporary increase in production

from the unit?

It will be ultimate.

A

Q Row much is that?

A We have not calculated that, sir.

Q So you can't éive us a figure that representd
the difference between what would be produced fromgihis unit]

unit from a new well?.

A Not ‘at this time, sir. No,

MR, STAMETS: Ms. Teschendorf?

for us what authorized the non~standard unit?

A Yes.

Q If it was an administrative order, what
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Okay.

MR, STAMETS: That may be one that's older

than the 640 rules. Completed in 1936. I'm confident that

this is one that was originally on '160.

MR. WISE: Well, now, the initial gas com-

pletion wasn't until 1953 -~ ‘54,

 EXAMINATION

Q Mr., Wise, what's the No. 1 making from the

Eumont now?

a Right now approximately 100 Mcf per day.

Q How much liquids are you making?

A That, sir, I don't know.

Q But you are having a liquid problem. You ﬂai

you have to go in and swab it off occasionally?

A Yes, sir. There are ways of enhancing the

production from this well, but you are going to sacrifice
it someplace else, mainly in the Monument - Grayburg Zone.

Q Your ultimate recovery from this well in the|
Eumont has been in excess of 3 million Mcf?

A Yes, sir,

Q This seems to be a good well. I only see a

couple in the whole area that made more gas than it.

A ' Yes, sir.

Q What makes you think you are‘going to increage
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i ! the ultimate recovery from the unit?
2 A Well, first off, you are picking up some
3 structure by going to the east., We're going in an area which

4 has not been as drained severely as the No. 1. Also, you

5 call it new completion practices, I gu’gss you would say.

6 In other words, we have gone to open hole,

7| setting pipe above the bay, open hole it with gas. Then onl
8 if necessary fracing it with Coz. So we just anticipate a

9 better well.

assS., 10 Q If this well were not a dual completion,njusﬁ
>-,§;°
8=:E§ n a Eumont single completion, is there any re-work that you
Zael s
(@] - B S g
5 :’3 g: 12 could do this well to increase the present and ultimate
,,,,,, <§ :
2 s 13 recovery?
5855 . -
: %555 14 A Yes, sir. We could probably go in there and
15 frac it. Put some tubing in it. Of course, if it's a
16 single compléetion, youf'ai’ready havé»t;‘;bin‘q::in there. There -
7 are ways, if it is a single completion' only, to increase yo)u:‘: .
18 ultimate recovery from this well.
19 ) Q But because of mechanical problems you have
20 evolved with the dual completion?
21 'k a Yes, sir.
22 Q “Phe fact that you have to run a macaroni
23 string inside the 3 inch, that'svwhy are you limited on what
~ 24| you can do to the well?

25 A Yes, sir.
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Q And to increase the ultimate recovery from
both --
A Both zones, yes, sir.
Q It would be necessary that you squeeze off

this well and drill a new one?

A Yes, sir,
MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record.

(Whereupon a discussion was held off the

record.,)

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, there

appears to be some additional information that is available

to us which we could supply the Commission or the Division
in ordex to make an appropriate decision in this matter.

We would request that this case ahd the two subsequent cases

for, Amerada Gas be continued to the next scheduled Exaniner

hearing, scheduled for February 1l4th.
MR. STAMETS: Okay. I don't have any prob-

lem with that. We will continue Case 6434 to the Examiner

hearing on the 28th of February. Ms. Teschendorf, will you

~.call Case 6435 and Case 6436, which we will also continue to

that date?
MR. KELLAHIN: 1l4th or the ~~

MS. TESCHENDORF: 28th, 'cause it‘ﬁill‘bezthﬁ
same Examiner. | |

MR. KELLAHIN: We have to ré-advertige that -




SN 1 again anyway?
2 MR, STAMETS: Yes.

3 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6435, application of

4 Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling,
5 Lea County, New Mexico, and Case 6436 is also’&pplication

of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling(
71 Lea County, Néw Mexico.

8 | MR. STAMETS: Those cases will be continued.
9 | (Hearing Concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, STEFANIE XANTHULL, a court reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
by me; that the said transcfipt is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the
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T 1 MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6436.

2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6436. Application of :
3! Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling, %
4 | Lea County, New Mexico. |
5 ; | MR, STAMETS: Call for appearances.

6 MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe, New
7§ Mexico, appearing on behalf of Amerada Hess, and I have the

8] same two witnesses that were qualified and sworn in’Case

Yanta Fe,

91 6434,
; X &
st eEgﬁ 10 , MR. STAMETS: The record in Case 6436 shall
‘ »:, :8 1 show that these witnesses are sworn and qualified.
S 14 _ o 4
) 3 e
L ﬁ:g L i 12
:_ ; 2
o > E 13 WAYNE WISE
. - :
3
“8

30190Paza Blanca

id Abeing called as a witness and having been previously sworn

i
5| .upon his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

L DIRECT EXAMINATION

18 | Ry MR. KELLAHIN:

19 o  All right, Mr. Wise, would you please refer
21 to what we've marked as Exhibit Number One, and iéentify“it,h
2t | ang téll us what you're seeking to accomplish?

22 A This exhibit is -- shows a.surface biat'of

?3 the State "U" Lease Gas Com. It has a '240C-acre allowable,

The No. 1 is in the E proration letter unit. The triangle

designates the proposed‘State "g" No. 3.

N
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Q You've not spudded the second well, have you,
Mr. Wise?
A No, sir, we have not,
Q ‘Would you refer to Exhibit Number Two and
identify it?
A Exhibit Number Two is the C-101, Application

to drill the No. 3, that was approved December 12th, 1978.

Q Exhibit Number Three?

A Form C-132 of the 0il Commission, it's
Application for Wellhead Price éeiiing Category Determination

for the State "U" Gas Com No. 3.

0 Would you refer to what we've marked as Ex-

A. 'Exhibit Number féur is the current downhole
situation of the Well No. 1, showing the Eumont completion,
Grayburg cdmpletion, casing and tubing in the hole.

0. Would you refer to Exhibit Number Five and
identify it?

A, Exhibit Numher Five is Order R-301 that
allowed Amerada to dually éGmplete State "U" No. 1.

Q Okay, and Exhibit Number Six?

A | Exhibit Number Six if offset gas' production.
The top figure is November's daily production. The bottom
figure is the cum through November 78,

0 What is the November cumulative production
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for the No. 1 Well?

A. 4,266 Mcf.

Q.  Is the cumulative production?

A Yes, sir.

0 Not the mgnthly production? For November?

A Tt would be 30 times 209; that's the daily
production, the top figure. | :

0 Okay. All right, what's Exhibit Nunber
Seven?

A This is the offset‘oil prcduction of the

i

Euﬁice—Mbnument-GraYburg+Séh Andres zone. The top figure
is daily average for 1978. The bottom figure is cum for
1978 -- through 1978.

0. Okay, Exhibit Number Eight.

A It is s decline curve, decline curve of the
Eumont, showing the Eumonﬁ gas production of the State ng
No. 1, 1978. 1It shows apprékimately 20,000. Curréntly it's
producing 6,0bdiMcf per month. | |

0. -And Exhibit Number Nine?

A Exhibit Number Nine is a decline curve of the
oil and,gas‘production from the Euménﬁ?Graybutg—San Andres
State "U"’No. 1,

Q Exhibit Ten?

A~ Exhibit Number Ten is a structure map showing

the top =-- of the top of the Eumont -- structure map of the
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&N 1 Eumont showing the top ofi the Penrose.

2 The State "O" -- e#cuse me, the State "U"
3| lease in Section 32, which is on the righthand side, the
4 south northwest‘ quarter.

T

5 o Does structure play a factor with regard to

‘8 the second well?

7 A No, .sir, we are losing structure.
8 , 0  Exhibit Number Eleven?
9 _ A | Exhibit Number Eleven is a structural cross
ass. 10 section, showing the State "U" No. 1, the Larsoﬁ No. 1,
> 32
EE;:":E 11| the proposed State "U" No. 3, and the Larson No. 3.
_7 : gg g'i 12 1} Again there is no sturctural advantage with
; g: 13§ regards to hese four wells?
ggéi i A. No, sir.
| 15 0. All right. Refer to Exhibit Number Twelve

16 and have you identify that exhibit.

17 A Exi{ibit Number Twelve is of the State "P"

18 Lease, State "P" No. 2.

19 0.~ All right, and would you look at Exhibit

20} rThirteen, also.

2 : A Exhibit Thirteen is the gas side of the

2z State "P" No. 2, showing the workover that was done on the

23 State "P" No. 2, drilling of the State "P" No. 3, and the

.increase in production of the State "P" No. 3.

% 0} Why have you --
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— ] MR. STAMETS: Which is which, now?
2{ which is the Eumont?
3 MR. KELLAHIN: Thirteen is the Eumont.
4 A Exhibit Thirteen is the Eumont.
5 MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Thirteen is the Eumont,

6 | okay, and just a second while I renumber those two.
7 Okay.
8 o} (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) What's the purposd

8§ of the exhibit, Mr. Wise?

gsgg 10 A To show that by single completing we will
; gs 1 ‘pick up extra oil reserves, extra oil production; also that |
,\ ggzi 12| there's a chance, if you attempt to workover the gas zone,
;Ei; 1B} vou can lose it., Also, the increased production by drilling j
§§§§ 4 ‘a ‘sin‘g'le completidn in the Eumont ¢as zone.
15 0. The State "P" Gas Com No. 2 Well, why have
16§ vou chosen this ?articu1ar well as an exémple?
” ! A It was one where we had & —- it was identical
B to the State "U" No. 2. It was dual Grayburg-San Andres and
.94 pumont produéer.
2 0. Okay. Go to Exhibit’Fourteen‘and have you
21 | jdentify that. |
22 A. ¢ Exhibit Fourteen is a 72-hour shut-in well-
- 2 head préssure-plot versus cumulative production.
~ 24 0 '. For which well?
25 A’ .State "U" No. -- ‘State "U' No., 1.
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Q All right, and what does.that show me?

A The -~ based on information available, on
anticipated increase in reservoir pressure of anywhere from
85 to 100 pounds, we would have picked up approximately
.7-billion cubic feet of gas.

1) What do vou anticipate to be the total cumu-
lative production from the State "U" No. 3?

A 2.6—billi6n.

0 And how did you arrive at the .7-billion
cubic feet? 1Is that a portion of the 2.67

A Yes, sir. Yes, sir. It is the difference
between the two plots here.

0} And the .7-billion cubic feet of gas repre-

sents that additional gas that would be recovered from the

'second well that could not be recovered from the first well?

A Yes, sir, if you assume that the second well
will produce -- will decline in the manner that the first

weil has.

Q Okay. In your opinioﬁ, ﬁr. Wise, is the
second well, the Statef"U“ No. 3 -- I'm sorry, State "U"
No. 2, isn't it?

A Yes.

0 Staté "U" No. 2, is that well necessary to

- effectively and efficiently drain the proration unit that's

been assigned to the No. 1 Well?
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& ! A Yes, sir, without that you will lose .7-billi4n
2| cubic feet; also, we calculate that there is 81,000 barrels

3% of oil still in place that the State "U“ No. 1 could reéover;
4 however, unéericurrent situations it would produce only

51 14,600 barrels, and you will leave in place 6,400'barrels~of

81 oil.
7
0 Okay.
8 Refer to -- would you refer to Exhibit Number

H
b
s |
91 Fifteen and identify that?

gEg: 10 A Exhibit Fifteen ‘is a plot showing our Hare 8,
o nE '
; ;g n Mobil-Carson's 23, Mobil~Corrigan's No. 3.
0333
=32 1 . » RN L
{ﬁb - i; 2 Q Is this the same exhibit introduced in Case
a1 Number 64347
S~ ﬁi
o« « 14 ' .
@wss A Yes, sir.
15 . Coia (o
1) Would you look at that exhibit and Exhibit
16 : L RPN 7
Sixteen and Seventeen and expialn what information those

17 three exhibits taken toéethér convey?
8 A Okay. Exhibit Sixteen -is a production plot
19 versus time of the thrée wells, |
. ! 2 Exhibit Seventeen is a plot of the same’thing‘
; s showing all wells starting at the same time.
2 What we're attempting to show here is that

23 . : . . » . o
the increase or sustained production by our is due mainly to

the Cozfrac.

P

T TR NS o P b

25 : ~ : .. B . :
y 0. . You have a second witness who will address

v R
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himself to the 002 treatment, do you not?
A Yes, sir.
Q Do you have anything else you'd like to add
to your testimony?
A ﬁo, sir.
MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, we
move the introduction of ﬁxhibits:One throligh Seventeen.
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted|

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examination

of Mr. Wise.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS: |

Q Mr. Wise, was the CO, frac treatment used on
the State "P" Well No. 2?7

A Yes, sir.

Q So that falls in thé 5 percentHCategory that
didn't work out so well?

A Yes and no. The CO, frac was half of the
size of the one we used on the Hare 8, and the State "P"
No. 3 was open hole completed. We attempted to do this in

hopes that we wouldn't have to fracéit‘by reducing formation -

and drillihg out with gas.

So you're talking about treating 200 foot of




| open hole with CO,, you know, attempting to use a limited

2 entry technique, it won't work. So yes, you could say it

3¢ was in that 5 percent. |

4 Q How would you -—- how do you propose to drill
5 these two wells, the Qéll in Case 6434 and the well in this
case?

? A Run pipe to -- run pipe to thé bottom, sir,

8 and perforate.

9 0. Do you feel this will eliminate the potential
gEgs 10 for a bad completion? |
:; gg " A Well, the Weir B, if I may go back, is open
eq
g 3; 12 holed. They wanted to check and see if, you know, if this
;gég 3 is really the case that the CO, did not work in open hole
& § " situation, or they could produce it without fracing it.

1 : . i
? Based on this, more than likely we will run pipe in both

16 , .
cases on the State "0" and on the State "U".
17 ‘ _ >, y
0. Okay, this is a 240-acre nonstandard proratior
18 o
unit?
19 g
A, Yes, sir.
*20 2 And a standard unit is 640 in this pool?
21 .
A Yes, sir,
22 . ) -
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the
23 o ’
witness? He may be excused.
24 . . . ’ '
Tom, is there some way we could incorporate
2 | — | ; ’
‘ Mr. Lansford's téstimony in the other case?
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MR. KELLAHIN: What I was going to suggest,
Mr. Examiner, is ﬁhat Mr. Lansford identify his report as
Exhibit Nﬁmber Eighteen and we enter it as part of the reéord
in this case, and that the Examiner take administrative noticg
of the record made in 6434 with regards to writing this pargi-
dular order.

MR. STAMETS: Let's do that, although I think
I would like to make certain that that testimony is a’part
of the record in this case by whatever method we can figure
out to do that.

MR. KELLAHIN: Let me ask Mr. Lansford some

questions.

ROBERT W. LANSFORD
being called as a withess and having previously been sworn

upon his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

h 0 Mr. Lanéford, you are the same Mr. Lansford
that testified on behalf of Amerada Hess in Case 6434 earlier
tdaéy. are you not?

‘A Yes, sir.

o} Have you made a study of and are you famiiiarr‘

with the facts regarding the State "U" Gas Com Well No. 2,
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,Ax : : L)
oo 1 which is the subject of this case, 64367
2 A Yes, sir. .
3 1) Is your testimony in this case the same as

4 | that presented in Case 6434 with regard to the CO, stimulationj
6| of the new well?

6 A Yes, sir, it is.

7 0 And Wotld your opinions made with regard to

8 | the first case concerning the risks involved and the inabilityj

to CO, treat the first well on the unit be the same?
» 10
QEE: A Yes, they would.
%=t ~
: E% n MR. KELLAHIN: 1If the Examiner please, we
N 2EsE g L | . o X
S : gg move to incorporate Mr, Lansford's testimony from 6434 in
:gsg Case 6436.
Jor
«s= 1 - % ) L
w33 4 MR. STAMETS: That testimony will be incor-
18 porated in this case.
6
17 _ ! : S
i CROSS EXAMINATION
81 By MR. STAMETS:
19 0. >Mr, Lansford, there was one bit of additional

2 testimony in this case concerning the usefulness of the CO,

'l frac in an open hole completion.

2 o Doed Halliburton recommend against trying to
L:) z use the COy in opéﬁ hole, or do you have a lesser degree of

2 sucdeﬁs in open hole compleﬁions?

25 A I only recall 6f two jobs done in open hole
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‘good well. I think it's a top allowable.

depending, of course, how large an area you're trying to

‘stimulate the total area, and then in Amerada's case, they

15

Page
completion using this technique, and one was for Amerada and
another one was for an independent operator in New Mexico,
and the other open hole completion did turn out good. Wez

had a slower cleanup due to the blocking or diverting material}

that we used in the open hole, but the well did make a very

0. What do you feel was the reason for the failudfe . -
in the Amerada étate “P" 2 Well?
A Well, in tréating an opeh hole you do not havsg
any control where your tréétment is ‘going. It's going to:gb

in the place of least resistance, and that may be bad, and

it may not.

Using an open hole completion téchnique, you--+
fracture, you may have to go to a diverting material to

had a large area to cover.

Q It would be your recommendation to an operatoq
as he's drilling the well to go ahead and set pipe through
the zone that's going to be treated?

A, OhAmy part stimulationwise, I prefer a cased

hole.
[} Do you feel that that would give him the

greatest chance for success in fracturing?

sir.

I Yes,
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MR. STAMETS: Okay. Any other questions of

this witness? He may be excused.
Anything further in this case?
The case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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abiiity, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.
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! MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6436.
2 , MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6436. Application of
31 Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling,

4| Lea County, New Mexico.

5 MR. STAME@S: Call for appearances.

6 ' MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe, New
7| Mexico, appearing on behalf of Amerada Hess, and I have the ;

81 same two witnesses that were qualified and sworn in Case

-

%1 6434,
gEE: 10 MR. STAMETS: The record in Case 6436 shall
QB iE
: ;3 "} ghow that these witnesses are sworn and qualified.
T 23E4 12
~ 3k
sik
"y 13 T
:gsg WAYNE WISE
- I
<=3 L i : '
LR 3 1 being calied as a witness and having been previously sworn
18 upon his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
16
" DIRECT EXAMINATION
8| BY MR. KELLAHIN:
19 0 . All fight, Mr._wise, would you please refer

i 20 to what we've marked as Exhibit Number One, and identify it,

A and tell us what you're seeking to ‘accomplish? V i

7 A This exhibiﬁ is -- shows a surface plat of

23 V B I3 -
N the State "U" Lease Gas Com. It has a '240-acre .alldwable. -
Nopo R

24

i »
designates the proposed State "U" No. 3,

The“$QK 1 is in the E proration letter unit. The triangle
26
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Q You've not spudded the saecond well, have you,
Mr. Wise? |

A No,” air, we have not.

0 Would you refer to Exhibit Number Two and

identify it?

A Exhibit Number Two is the C-101, Application
to drill the No."3, thﬁt was approvéd December 12th, 1978.

0 Exhibit Number Three?

A Form C-132 of the 0il Commission,hit's
Application for Wellhead Price Ceiling Category Determinationﬁ
for the State "U" Gas Com No. 3.

| S Would you refer to what we've marked as Ex-
hibit Number Four and identify 1it? »

A Exhibit Number Four is the current downhole &

situvation of the Well No. 1, showing the Eumont completion,
) Would you refer to Exhibit Number Five and
identify it?
A Exhibit Number Five iz Order R-301 that
) Okay, and Exhibit Number Six?

A Exhibit Number Six if offset gas production.

0 What is the November cumulative production




11 for the No. 1 Well?

2 A 4,266 Mcf.
3 Q Is the cumulative production?

4 A Yes, sir.

5 d Not the monthiy.production? For November?
6 A It would be 30 times 209; that's thé daily

7| production, the top figure.

g 8 o] Okay. Ali right, what's Exhibiﬁ Number !
% S| seven? A

gégs 10 A This is the offset 01l prc;duction of the

;é § gg ; " Eunice~Ménument~Grayburg-San Andres zone. The top figure

‘ §‘ E S; R ™ daily average for 1978. The bottom figure is cum for

i ggég 31 1978 -~ through 1978. |
83 b Q okay, Exhibit Number Eight, ]

‘? _ A It is s decline curve, decline curve of the

1 v . : .
8 Eumont, showing the Eumont gas production of the State "U"

1 : e ; ‘

¢ No. 1, 1978. It shows approximately 20,000. Currently it's

18 producing 6,000 Mcf per month.
19

0  And Exhibit Number Nine?

2 2 " Exhibit Number Nine is a decline curve of the

21 . R _
oil and gas production from the Eumont-Grayburg-San Andres

22
State "U" No. 1.
23 ‘
B Q Exhibit Ten? .
24 s . v
, A Exhibit Number Ten is a structure map showing
25

the top -- of the top of the Eumont -~ structure map of the

R e e TR R
-
()
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Eumont showing the top of the Penrose.

The State "0O" -- excuse me, the State "U"
lease in Section 32, which is on the righthand side, the

south northwest quarter.

Q Does structure play a factor with regard to

the sacond well?

A No, sir, we are losing. structure.
Q Exhibit ﬁumber Eleveh?
A Exhibit Number Eleven is a structural cross

“gection, showing the State "U" No. 1, the Larson No. 1,

the proposed State "U" No. 3, and the Larsdn‘No. 3.

Q Again there is no sturctural advantage with

regards to these four wells?
A No, sir,

0 All right. Refer to Exhibit Number Twelve

and have you identify that exhibit.

A Exhibit Nunber Twelve is of the State "p"

lease, State "P" No. 2.

) All right, and wouid"you look at Exhibit

Thirteen, also. : : f

A Exhiblt Thirteen is the gas side of the
State "p" No. 2, showing the workover that was done on the
State "P" ko{iz, drilling of the State "P" No. 3, and the
increaseyin‘prdduction of the State "P" No. 3.

Q wWhy héve you --
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MR. STAMETS: Which is which, now?
Which is the Eumont?

MR. KELLAH;&: Thirteen is the Eumont.

A Exhibit Thirteen is the Eumont. 7

MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Thirteen is the Eumont,
okay, and just a second while I renumber those two. |

Okay. |

0 (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) What's the purpose)
of the exhibit, Mf. Wise?

A. . To show that by single completing we will
pick up extra oil reserves, extra oil production; also that
there's a chanée, if you attempt to workovar the gas zone,
you can lose it. Also, the increased production by drilling
a single completion in the Eumort gas zone.

0. The State "P" Gas Com No. 2 Well, why have
you chosen this p&rticular well as an;éxample? 4

A It was one where we had a -- it was identical
to the State "U" No. 2. Tt was dual’G:ayburg—é@n.Andres #nd
Eumont producer.

Q Okay. Go to Exhibit Fourteen and have you
identify that. | &

A - Exhibit Fourteen is a 72~hour shut~in well-
ﬁead pressure piot varsus gumulative pfoductiqn.

o For which well?

A State "U" No. -- State "U" No. 1.
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' g - All right, and what does that show me?

2 A The -- based on information available, on

e e e

3| anticipated increase in reservoir pressure of anywhere from
41 85 to 100 pounds, we would have picked up approxiniateiy

5] .7-billion cubic feet of gas. |

6 . 1} what do you anticipa‘t'e‘ to be the total cu'mu'—k
7§ lative production from the State "U" No. 3?

3 8 A 2.6-billion.

| 9 : Q And how did you arrive at the .7-billion
g‘gs 108 cubic feet? 1Is that a portion of the 2.67
EE;; ’ " A.r Yes, sir. Yes, sir. It is the difference
U '“3 sggg 21 petween the two plots here.
;gég 13 o And the .»7-b£ilion cubic feet of gas repre-
5'8:.3 1 'sents that additional gas that would be recovered from the

o , : vts second well that could not be recovered from the first well?
18 - A Yes, sir, if you assume that the second well
 " will produce -- will decline in the manner that the first

18 well has.

19 Q Okay. 1In your cpinion, Mr. Wise, is the

» second well, the State “ﬁ" No. 3 -- I'm sorry, State "U"

21 No. 2, Gen't it?
! 2 A Yes.
é \..,) 3 Q. State "U" No. 2, is 'ﬁhat]well necessary to .
f a - 2 effectively and effic;,iently drain the proration unit that's \
£ 25 , o

‘been assigned to the No. 1 Well?

Wk R
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oy ! A Yes, sir, without that you will lose .7-billign
2 cubic feet; also, we calculate that there is 81,000 barrels
; 31 of oil still in place that the State "U" No. 1 could recover:;
% 4 however, under current situations it would produce only
g S| 14,600 barrels, and you will leave in place 6,400 barrels of
6 oil.
7
8 ’ Refer to ~- would you refer to Exhibit Number
8 4
Fifteen and identify that?
" 10 .
EEgg A Exhibit Fifteen is a plot showing our Hare 8,
ogi:
: of5" 1 : ; 5 g
- z5t2§ Mobil-Carson's 23, Mobil-Corrigan's No. 3.
=1 ~eiE .
v g 3; Q Is this the same exhibit introduced in Case
= s 13 .
;ggi Number 64347
B S LER 4]
J1 “ys A Yes, sir.
15 L L
0 Would vou look at that exhibit and Exhibit
16 . o
Sixteen and Seventeen and explain what information those
17 P
three exhibits taken together convey?
18 . : ' : :
R % Okay. Exhibit Sixteen is a production plot
19
versus time of the three wells.,
20 . .
Exhibit Seventeen is a plot of the same thing
21 ’
i N " showing all walls starting at the same time.
” ; :
[ ; What we're attempting to show here is that
23 K ' . ‘ .
g 1:) . the increase or sustained production by our is due mainly to
; { ” _
f the CO,frac.
3 Q You have & second witness who will address
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himself to the CO2 treatment, do you not?
A Yes, sir.
0 Do you have anything else you'd like to add
tb}your testimony? |
A No, sir.
MR. KELLAHIN: TIf the Examiner please, we
move the introduction of Exhibits One through Seventeen.
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examination

of Mr, Wise.

CROSS EXAMINMATION

_.BY. MK. STAMETS:

3020Pk:ia Bhanea (508) 4712462
Sants Fe, New Mexico 57501

CERTIFY-D SHORTHAND REPOATER

SALLY WALTON BOYD

0 Mr. Wise, was the CO, frac treatment used on

the State "P" Well No. 2?
A Yes, sir.
Q So that falls 'in the 5 percent category that
didn‘t‘woik out so well?

A Yes and no. The CO, frac was half of the

size of the one we used on the Hare 8, and the State "P"

No. 3 was opénfhole completed. We attempted'to do this in
hopes that we wouldn't have to frac it by reducing formation
damage drilling out with gas -- setting pipe above the pay

and drilling out with gas.

So you're talking about treating 200 foot of
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SAlLY WALTON BOYD

3024 Taxa Blanoa (§05) 712463

Se:ta e, New Mexico 37501

10
1

12

13
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15
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17
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19
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22

23

24

2

. and perforate.

"situation, or they could produce it without fracing it.

‘cases on'the’State‘"O" and on the State “U",

Page 12

open hole with CO,, you know, attempting to use a limited
entry technique, it won't work. So yes, you could say it

was in that § percent.

Q How would you -- how do you propose to drill
these two wells, the well in Case 6434 and the well in this

casae?

A Run pipe to -- run pipe to the bott@m, sir,

0 Do you feel this will eliﬁiﬁ&te the potentlal
for a bad completion?

A Well, the Weir B, if I may go back, is open
holed. They wanted to check and see if, you know, if this

is_really'the‘case'that the CO, did not work in open hole

Based on this, more than likely we will run pipe in both

Q Okay, this is a 240-acre ndnstandard proration
unit? |

A Yes, sir.

Q And a standard unit is 640 in this pool?

A Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the

witness? He may be excused.

"Tom,'is'there some way we could inco#pordtg

Mr. Lansford's testimony in the othex qgsa?'”ﬂﬁw
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MR. KELLAHIIN: What I was going to suggest,
Mr. Examiner, is that Mr. Lansford identify his report as

Exhibit Number Eighteen and we enter it as part of the record

in this casé, and that the Examiner take administrative noticel

of the record made in 6434 with regards to writing this parti-

cular order.

MR. STAMETS: Lét's do that, although I think
IAwould like to make certain Ehat that testimony is a part
y whatsver method we can figuge
out to do that.

MR. KELLAHIN: Let me ask Mr. Lansford some

questions.

ROBERT W. LANSFORD
being called as a witness and having previously been sworn

upon his oath, testified as follows, to~wit:

(B

'DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0 Mr. Lansford, you are the same Mr. Lans#ord

that testifiéﬁjﬁh*behalf of Amerada Hess in Case 6434 earlier

\toddy,ware you not?

A Yes, sir.

Q Have you made a study of and are yOu'familiar'

with the facts regarding the State "g" Gas Com Well No. 2,
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which i8 the subject of this case, 64367

A Yes, sir. .

Q ‘Is yourﬁtestimony in this case the same as
that presented in Case 6434 with regard to the CO, stimulation
of the new well?

A Yes, sir, it is.

Q And would your opinlons made wiﬁh regard to

the first case concerning the risks involved and the inabilityl
to CO, treat the first well on the unit be the same?

A Yes, they would.

508) 4714402

MR. KELLAHIN: If the'Examiner please, we
move “to incorporate Mr. Lansford's testimony from 6434 in

Case 6436.

3
SALLY WALTON BOYD
Sanita Pe, New Mexico 837501

CERTFEED

3020Piazs Blanca

MR, STAMETS: That testimony will be incor-

porated in this case.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:
0 Mr. Lansford, there was one bit of additional

testimony ‘in this case concerning the usefulness of the COp

frac in an open hole completion.

' Does Halliburton recémmend’against trying to
use the’Coz in open hole, or do you have a lesser degree of

success in open“hole completions?

A I only recall of two jobs done in open hole
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- ! completion using this technique, and one was for Amerada and
2 another one was for an indepen@ent operator in New Mexico,
31 and the other open hole completion did turn out good. We
“ had a slower cleanup due to the blocking or diverting materiai
5 that we used in_the open hole, but the well did make a very
6 goodAﬁell. I think it's a top allowable.
7 Q What do you feel”was*the reason for the failﬂﬂe
8 in the Amerada State "P" 2 Well?
9 A Well, in. treating an opén-hole you do not ha#%
EE gg :? any ‘co’ntrol whe?e your treatment is going. It's going to go
z éi n in the place of 1§ast resistance, and that may be bad, and
)zD g Z; 12 it may not. 4
;Eig 13 | Using an open hole chplétion technique, you--
ﬁ § b depending, of éourse, how large an area you're trying to
' fracture, you may have to go to a diverting material to
0 sgimulate’the total area, and then in Amerada's case, they
7 had a large area to cover.
' | Q It would be your reéommehdation to an operatox
’19 as he's drilling the well to go ahead and set pipe through
2 the zone that's going to be treated?
2 A On my part étimulatioﬁwise, I prefer a cased
hole.
K:} :j i G Do you feel that £ha;‘would give him’the
: 'g ’ greateét chance‘for success in fracturing?
; 2 A ‘Yes, sir,
r

et
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1 MR. STAMETS: Okay. Any other questions of
2| this witnesa? He may be axcused.

3 ' Anything further in this case?

4 The case will be taken under advisement.

5 (Hearing concluded.)

10

12

13

Santa Fo, New Mexico $7501

14

SALLY WALTON BOYD
3036 Plaza Blanca (505) 471-3483

16 ' 3
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- REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY

5 CERTIFY that the foregoing and att.ched Transcript of

8 §{ Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported

7| by me; that the said trjgnscript_ is a full, true, and correct
81 record of the heariﬁg, prépared by me to the best of my

9] ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

01 time of the hearing.

1"

BB 6713463
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'3 Sally W. Boyd, C.5.R.

Sanvia Fe, New Mexico 87501 -
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(o, Type of York

, oriLt [X pECPEN | P A
5. T‘f'.’f olr\\'ell E)( L‘] LUG BACK D &, fem or Lease Name
e IR b o e Py (X3 weeunt ] | State "U" Gas Comm.
2. Hameol 2 petator 9, Vell MNo. -
: 2

V Amerada lless Corporation
3, Addiess ol Operotor

Box_2040 -~ Tulsa, Oklalioma 74102 2 Eumont

in, Field ond Pool, or Wildcat

TEET PR ur

ooy

4. Locetion of Well UMY LETTER ,’c d . LOCATLD ,____9_?_9__ FLLY BROM YHE N(\I'th LLLLSE (A
21('0 . WCSt i L1ul o g.‘.' C. 32 , e, 198 "ot 37B LA &\

12, aanly

Lea

' 1. bty Depth "191\. trhrmuation ( B 20, Rotory or CU.T,
\ - 3650 Queen - Rotary .
21 Lievations (Show whether DI R 1, etc.) 204, Kind & Statag 12ug, Uoned | 2118, L11i12na Conltarlor 22. Approx. Date Work will atart - '
3594.) GL DBlanket Cactus Drilling Co 1/10/79-
23,
PROPOSED CASING AND SEMENT PROGRAM
SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING |WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH [SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
12-1/4" 8-5/8" 32§ 300! 200 Surf,
7-7/8" 5-1/2" _14 & 15,58 3450" 750 Surf,

Plan to drill 124" hole from eurface to 300", set and coment 8-5/8" csg. at 300' with 200
sx/, WOC and dr111 7-7/8" hole out from under 8-5/8" ¢sg. to 3450', set and cement 5-1/2"
csg. ay 3450' and cemt. with 750 'sx., WOC, drill out from under 5-—1/2" csg. with tbg., to
3650!, or sufficient depth to test Lumont Queen and log. If indicates productive, will
complete as a Eumont Queen Gas Well. (No cores or DST are anticipated at this time.)
Blowout Equipment, consists of 10" Cameron Tupe "F" series 900 Dbl. Hyd. w/Payne closing
Unit, Gas Scparator and de-giassor conplote w/futo Choke. ‘AlL BOP equipment will be checked

eriudj ¢dally by a Cactus Drmrr';{ Texr—amd-Amcradatpss well site’ "drillin
gupcrw'sor y y r C)I\{' r \‘ r H ,\v i TS s .) . E:
. U
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== ‘."—'.'ﬂ:.‘:-—:-km— s — AN
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e I MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMIS. N Form G102
L. -] des €228
L WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT Fir A
, . All distances must be from the suter bounderies of the Section )
l Joputotor . jLoecse . Well No, ]
Ameroda Hess Corp. State U Gas Com.,
Tingt | elter Section Township Range Ceounty
C 32 19 South: 37 East Leo
Actu st Fealaqge Localion of Well: ‘ N - ‘
990 feet trom the NOT”'I Itne and 2‘60 {esl lrom the ‘WCS' line
Ground ! pvel Clev, Producting Formation Pool ) Dedicoted Acrraye:
3594.1 - Queen ' Eumont 240 et

1. Qutline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below.

2. Il more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identily the ownership thereof (both s to working

interest and royalty).

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interesta of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitization; unitization, force-pooling. etc?
n, lof .

N/A

[ Yes D No If anawer is "’yes!’ type of consolidation

If answer is “‘no’’ list the owners and tract de-criptiom which have actually been consolidated. {Use reverse side of

this form if necessary.) — :
No allowable will be assigned to the well until all intercats have been consolidated (by commuaitization, unitizalian.,
forced-pooling, or otherwise)or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Comniijs-

sion.

- CERTIFICATION

1 hereby cartify that the Information cone

toined herain Is 1tue ond complete 10 the

MLM o
a H.0.Porter

HQ-ne )
Supv.Drlg.Admin.Sves.
Pesltien

Amerada Hess Coxporation
Company ' :

December 8, 1978

Oare

.!_....—--—-—.‘-— ol et e —— o= wwne e

1 heraby ¢nl"y that the well locotion
shown on this plot wos ploited fram field
notes of ectue! surveys made by me or
under my supervision, end thel the some
15 fve end corract o the best of my
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v ’ Hid HEZATCH OFL CORUSEICATION DIVILION
P. 0. Box 2088, Santa Pe, lew MHoxlco 87501 FORM C-132

VO Al'b LI‘"-\TTO'I IOR WELLIELAD
PRICE CLILING CATEGHORY DLTEISALE TATION Yiwl ol Leusa
) ) Stute, Foderol ¢1 Fre
D " . ey [y — oy 1 e ——— oL e
1. FOW DIVISION USE ONLY AT et O It rieut EEN
DATE OF: APPLICATION
DL LI TN IO : \\\ “\ 3
]
CONTLESTED ’Jr.lll Aspresecrenl IA';n'ﬂ
_ PARTICIPANTS L
e o7 et . B, or oo Hane
: Amerada Hess Corporation . ~|__State '"U" Gas Comm
Lo ARtany, ol Cpetatie 9, ‘ol Ly,
‘ P. 0. Box 2040, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102 2 ,
T necativn ot Weld . 10, ilald e iront, ae Wildeat
UNET LLETCN C . 990 FULT FROM . THE _M__qu: ."0_______2_1@__ FCnLT rRoM
e . WSt e sccrmon 32 veawmis 198 e 3TE - uem. | PlODE _
11. WName and Address of Transporter (s)Northem Natiral Gas Co. l”'I""“""’ .

— 2223 Tndge St Qmaha, Neh. 68102

WELL CATEGORY INFORMATIONM

Check appropnate box ‘for category sought and information submxtted.

1. Category(xes) Sought (By NGPA Sectlon No.)
‘2. All Applications must contain:

'{f_] a. C-101 APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK
O b. c-105 WELL conéx.s'rro:l OR RECOMPLETION REPORT
) c. DIRECTIONAL DRILLING SURVEY, If REQUIRED UNDER RULE 111
(] d. AFFIDAVITS OF MAILING OR DELIVERY -
3. NEW NATURAL GAS Uuocalszé. 102(c) (1) (B) (using 2.5 Mile _95»-100'0' Feet Deeper Test)
O a. LOfation Plat o ) | (i:.’g(\f’f,g ’ . éijg?"’\'-“?i-_'"‘-r‘v\ETS
4. NEW NATURAL GAS UNDER SEC. 102{c) (1) {(C) (new onshore re ervoiry ! : » S SIVISION
[:l a. C€-122 Multipoint and one point back pressure test A L R STON -Z i
5. NLW ONSHORE PRODUCTION WELL CATENO. éZ/,B GV ‘
@ a. C-102 WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT Submiited by 7
] ». No. of order authorizing infill progranm Hearing Date
6. STRIPPER GAS. : * v ‘
{] a. C-116 GAS-OIL RATIO TEST "' :
8 ». PRODUCTION CURVE FOR 12-MONTH PERIOD )
O e PRODUCTION CURVE FOR THE 90-DAY PERIOD ON WHICH THE APPLICATION IS BASED
S AERuot CERLFY HIAC THE, INTORUTION SONMMUSD  [Srvicion use ovis

KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. ..

E Miller (] Approved

NAME OF éppLIC:\:dj" {Type or ;irim-_) o CJ Disapproved -
Title gmservatlm Supervisor The information contalncd lercin includos
bate__lmary %1, 1070 EHLog by the eopTicant undet Subpart

EXAMINER

signecd L/},ﬂ;‘é"ﬁ;nﬂ Mu, of Part ?74.




FERC-121

. - 7
1.0 APl well number: E 0-025~26169

(1f not available, leave blank. 14 digits.}
103

Section of NGPA Category Code

2.0 Type of determination being sought:
{Use the codes found on the front
of this form.)

3.0 Oepth of the deepest completion
location: {Only needed if sections 103
or 107 in 2,0 above.}

3650 feet

4.0 Name, address and code number of
applicant: (35 letters per line
maximum. tf code number not
available, leave blank.)

Amerada Hess Corporation 000459
: Seller Code
P. 0. Box 2040

Name

Street

City 7 State Zip Code

5.0 Location of this well: {Complete {a)
ori{v))
{a) For onshore wells
(3G letters maximum for field

|
|
!
1
|
|
{
{
|
I
!
{
|
|
1
i
i
|
|
name.} g County : State
f
|
|
|
{
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
-1

Eunont:
Field Name

(bl For OCS wells:

Area Name Block Number

Date of Lease:

(S N S0 O N
Mo. Day VYe OCS Lease Number

{c) Name and identification number
of this well: (35 letters and digits
maximum,)

it code 4 or 5 in 2.0 above, name
of the reservoir: (35 fetters
maximum.)

(d

—

Queen

Name and code number of the
purchaser: {35 letters and digits
maximum. {f code number not
available, leave blank.)

—

6.0 (a

Northern Natural Gas Company 013767

Name Buyer Code

{b) Date of the contract:

Q6121117144

Mo. Day Yr.

{c) Estimated annual production:

183 MMcf.

{a) Base Price | (b) Tax (¢) All Other (d) Total of (a),
(S/MMBTU) Prices [Indicate - { (b} and {c}
(+} or {-).]

7.0 Coﬁtfdéﬁ'price:

i
|
I
|
i
|
|
|
1
|
!
i
§
!
o
{As of tiling date. Complete to 3 I . .
| 1.980| 134 o | 2114
i
i
}
|
|
|
|
{
|
|
|
]

decimal places.}

8.0 Maximum lawful rate:
(As of filing date. Complete to 3
- decimal places.)

1. 980} ] et | —r—e e
Gilbert E. Miller Conservation Supvr.

Title

9.0 Person responsible for this application:

Agency Use Only
Date Received by Juris. Agency

Name

Q55 nill.

Signatufe

Jaruary 31, 1979 918-584-5554

Date Application is Completed Phone Number

Date Received by FERC

7 FY7900806/2-2
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BEFORE THE Oll. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
CCMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 512

ORDER No.R-301
THE APPLICATION OF AMERADA E;S\,
PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN A
ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION TO TR A s e~
DUALLY COMPLETE AND PRODUCE o CFB3L

. 1T858 §T# TS W', WELL NO, 1, LOCATED . T

IN THE SW/4 NW/4 OF SECTION 32, R IOV
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 37 £AST, Hoarie Oz L
NMPM, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, o e ———

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION: o

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a. m, on March 17, 1~
1953,at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Qil Conservation Commiamon,
hereinafter referred to as the "Commdission',

| NOW, on this S/ day of MERch 1953, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the records and the testimony
~ adduced, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due notice having been given as écquired by law, the Com-
mission bas jurisdiction of the case and the persons and swject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant's State 'U?, Well No. !}, SW/4 NW/4 Section
32, Township 19 South Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, was
completed {n August 1937 as an oil well producing from the (irayburg formation
of the Eunice-Monument Pool in the open-hole interval 3780-3912, having
drilled through the Seven Rivers-Queen formation of the Eumont Gas Pool at
an approximate depth of 3250-3570.

(3) That although recent experiments tend to show that mechanical
packers and other devices are ordinarily available for successful dual/multiple
completions of oil - gas wells, the Commission 16 unconvinced of the soundness
as a waste-prevention practice, of such dual/multiple completions as a general
practice in New Mexico without specific controls over each such project.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the applicant herein, Amerada Petroleurn Corporation, be,
and {t hereby is authorized to dually complete and produce its State 'U', Well
No., 1, SW/4 NW/4 Section 32, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, NNPM.
Lea County, New Mexico, in such a manner that gas from the Seven Rivers-
Queen formation of the Eumont Gas Pool may be produced through the annular
space between the caalng and the tubing, and oil from the Grayburg formation
of the Eunice- Monument Pool through the tubing by proper perforations and

the installation of a proper packer;




2.
Case No. 512 Order NoR301

PROVINDED, HOWEYER, That upon the actual dual completion of
such subject well applicant shull submit to the District Office of the Com-
mission in which the subject well is located Form C-103, Form C-104, Form
C-110 and Form C-122 outlining the {nformation required on these forms by
existing Rules and Regulations,

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That subject well shall be completed,
and thereafter produced, in such a manner that there will be no commingling
within the well dore, either within or outsids the casing of gas, oil and gas,
or oil produced from either or both of the ssparate strata, and,

PROVIDED FURTHER, That said subject well for dual completion
and production shall be equipped in such a way that reservolr pressures may
be determined separately for each of the two specified strata, and further,
be equipped with all necessary connections required to permit recording
meters to be installed and used, at any time, as may be required by the
Commission or its representatives, in order that natural gas, ofl, or ofl
and gas from each separate stratum may be accurately measured and the
gas-oil ra.tto thereof determined, and, :

PROVIDED FURTHER, That the operator applicant shall make
any and all Testa, including segregation tests, but not excluding other tests’
and/or determinations at any convenient time and in such manner ‘as deemed
necessary by the Commiseion; the original and all subsequent tests shall be
witnessed by representatives of the Commission and by representatives of
offset operators, if any there be, at their election, and the results of each
test properly atiested to by the applicant herein and all witnesses, and shall
be filed with the Commmission within ten (10} days after the _.completion of such

test, and,

PROVIDED FURTHER, That upon the actual dual completion of
such subject well, applicant shiﬁ submit to the Commiseion a diagrammatic
sketch of the mechanical installation which was actually used to complete and
produce the seal between the strata, and a special report of production, gas/
ofl ratio and reservoir pressure determination of each producing zone or
stratum immediately following completion,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: That jurisdiction of this cause is
hereby retained by the Commission tor such further order or crders as may
seem necessary or convenient for the prevention of waste and/or protection
of correlative rights; upon failure of applicunt to comply with any require-
ment of this order after proper notice and hearing, the Commission may
terminate the authority hereby granted and require appllcant or its successors
and assigns to limit its activities to regular single-zons production in the

{nterests of conservation.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.

STATE OF NF‘W MEXICO :
OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

4

EDWIN L, MECHEM, Chairman,

E, S, WALKER, MembeY

& L

R. R, SPURRIE

, Secretary

8EAL




19

Marathon

Empire
o? o! 1 2 [ s L ' ok
. hd L] %o 4 22 !
‘ 175 | 1519
88 |
el s -
...8.6. . o .ﬂ .‘ o2 .’
o! iz 23 250 | " . MONUMENT
Stlate 26731 P R Williams
o2 ARCO ol | o1 vl .C. .
4 ,95_1' A HC.
d ® 618 4025 40258 A"
o "3363 o3 ’ i
Phillips 3} JR. Phlltips
4 ARCO 3 | GuH
[ . "A" ., * G}}_.B" :
9?3 2650 L
3698 Store 2003] Lowe |Crutchtield
Marathon Gult
|.5¢g . o' o® o' o?
b Ph/ll/ps an Borber Lowe

-1

! !’\.\‘151\; '\h]

< Y "34.,
Sl , — e
1 ucatinn Map tece g o L SOUTHWEST PRODUCTION REGION
@ o Heuvrni o ra EUMONT FIELD

@ on

L oNF

LR T M K o e

€@ oryaAbn
Y innction

o Gas

000

is PrOTIOS o venins.

Com Outline

MCFPD

0000 Cum MMCF

vl e | Lea County, New Mexico
AME STATE ‘U’ GAS COM.
ms (1] 20&')' | 1000
Date: Pixy No»

Hgnator:

Het Ao




R-37 E

' 000 Cum., MBBLS

Cont'l. . AMC. Gult AMC. Skelly
1 A
o3 . »' ot »t ot o? o?
Q‘
P Ty
5 , ol
.‘ .5 .. .' .l .. .| .1
st o™ Luthy i & ‘g;" 1 ¢
Empire Marathon AHC. AHC. €7 Teult Shell
‘ 1-A
*d o! o’ 0.2” gt ¢'o,l‘s o' o'
b =l 113y 4
et NI B ‘n:! @ »2
T a5t a8 .
° 4 6L 14 ; 52
#» 6l a0 e 2 o -
ot cor® e 2 108 g MONUMENT
19 State 706 318 :
.2 ARCO ; , Gulf
: 8
. i .2
S .47
a7
4 L -AME,
L J . an
o . ~,,-]_u_'!;. ofis
: : R0t T YR N ;
Phillips  ® 3'...?‘;;./_.; Pl ph
ot ARCO o Guif
e A "B 4
o 5_ L
LT A2
. 812
AHC. " Marathon
5 Rty i o o3 ! 2
Rl o7 2] oh uzg 4. 520 2 _2_ |2 ° ® s
_h ® phittips  ® | ®-""Culp® ‘saz|299 Barber 13|  Lowe  B14
———
.o TS
" PV ON
AR MO ’
CASE N ( 4/3 _c,iw..:
T ocation Mep - WeGEng - -~3OUTHWEST PRODUCTION REGION
o EUMONT FIELD
NI (
| @ on Hearing Dale Lea County, New Mexico
t ! @ Dry & A Proposed L ocation
," ",FJ"-‘zij’,] ¢ inwction | m Ges Com Outiine STATE ‘U’ GAS COM.
l N, ! ‘\4«% o
H R J] H _MCFPD o 200" 1000°
l'"‘-‘\ Texas ! Cum MMCF
N\ w 00 - 80PD Date: Pipr Noy

O1genatar:

et M




\ EUMONT FIELD
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

1032¢C ,

LI |

STATE, U GAS COM

1

1t 111

1GOCT

[N SLIL
=]
e
e

i
H |

MCF/MO
i
1

1000

— TR s :
BEFORE o A 7 LNEN o1 et :

N DHVISION

L

T
L1l

T
Il

L

GRS PRODUCTION -
1

100,

LILELALI
li

b4
1

¥
e
-

PLOT NO.




(WA

5

B

FRODUCTION

o1l

10

1

LY
P

e

-

12223

1 CL

T"TTTTH

TTTTT

T

MCF /MO

rriryd
GAS PRODUCTION

L

TTTIT

T

1008532

190222

13228

1003,

TR SRR L T e R

EUNICE—MONUMENT (G—SA) FIELD
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO |

= - -
- STATE U WELL -1 01/19/79 .
- ,_»,mwuwuummﬁT

- R ey 7 m
- L G#3BE :
- . . l;

LIBLIR AL

T

- -7

1-72 7-72

1-73 -3 TeT4 T-73 1-75

TIME

T-75

1-7

¥
H
¢




il

3
|
z 3
2 s
-3
!
+ L)
_
l, - -
I 9 A O
3 mﬂv« =
- B Py
Sa Ty Qo z
& F zi9ox| &
“D-\,.,/.m Z m 3
~ A M
2 8 x| .
gyt 22y T
L4 @>E
- : jl?.l.
! r S m
| ®Ezm|
| o
i d/./mm.v
....._ uﬂ_lsm 4
3 .
S mn..\.,_
. e ] .
g [
: : i
N i |
[ N
- A T T D B T R A

A A VA AR R RN A
.1. e .mm.‘.\u.\.f....,,\Jx_. N .y). .{: \\:J_ .\/__..:7\. " z
e h e (RIS » f -

7~

—_




)
i

e
pES

4

b
e

s

)

IFENS

BT S

POl EPUPTR S SEar e apent

e

1

40 BOPD INCREA

e e T e

I

$

dunp

N

AFTER REPLACEMENT .

4

= WELL No 3

LEASE No 2303
STATE “P” No 2-1

———

T

| A XEIXT T 38

T

17

T

EUNICE-MONUMENT FIELD
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

-4

A

I R E e

4 anghe

T
inlap
T2

14

33

peges

7

X

NE

i

poas

I

T+
SRS HASR

4 b bien

TXA
i

aay

¥

&;

et b

ba

Ty

" . %]

23

T

1

T
T

t

{

4

-+

o5

3 0

E

P anapn g or-iip ey

| §

3450

g

ey

T
1
&

N L Rl +
R AT e

&

e
RO Be
13

I3

e

RS T ndway

Lot
HEE

1

3

.
1
r

Py

TWATER

-~
PRORHE SeeLe
}0

s

y

jrasp-ts
r—
ra-f 4y
e
gl

teanys
-y
1

4

]

-

M

+ 3
b4
BApsy

[

[FIRGEIDINE U

hentee

N

et

v

PECAD PR POCNIIN SN

5 eavald
{aas

8 89

|

R

T
b

REPE SESas )

eSS

15

A—?‘A

+

-

4

e

Sxnes

BEPRRY

b f

NN
2 s 4eboq.

CRLANE PRI mupsIs i e

e v} vy eeeg o

.
3
b9t g d
—

R B

et

T

i

[ SR L tatany iabonpin Siinebary

M
BY B4

e |

o A

f‘YT;

e

&

IR

3

4

R ¢

IEREN!

fnak
s Satom

S O

~oeypp ot

b gubd

4

b o

18

—1_;..;.-,4

[EeBipat I ey

(Tl
SSREN ERYBEN

R

oy
4 ] b Hit H duny
il It 3 it “ _ i
! dli il : ; BiEeRqRREd it f i
| , : L hd G it Hilisess
T 31 i s e 1 ”
M ] Mf bt ! r110uRg pus i e Jw.é
1t m + i [Eng ge 4 md 3 w&.
o . X ; it I t i i
M g 1 T je 8% FEEY - ». t
b It th i : : H Jung
ihity .f ! Rede SnOR w Al . !
H & 1 Pt 41 y : 4+ 1 i o
' M Hit Hin (1 Qﬂ% u. i @Jv ,wjv m ewl Y
[ [~3 [~]
2 © @ < b

1974 __ [ 1925 | 1926 {1972 | 1078 __ 1’919___!E

1971 1922 | 1923 ___




IE) RS ERRA1 R ERA HER T W FEEEE R g 1 efge] o
Zu, + — _M 4 y w b =1 ; H , .xr | : 1143 T dos
b 4 -4 M - 4 A.x 4 4441 J Jid . 14 PESS aunf
y I N T 0N 8 iy o et [ 8 ;; ;.4...* 4 -
: 1 “w Mu. 4 A/ EARMR RN it rtalrnT | S
+ -4 § Qo t -14- o - - - HH1 44 4 4 -
1 % ﬁ,.J“ T ~ T >0
: t”u Mw T iy
bid $1e-41 100 00 e i 0 ~N =L L] \1.“‘ FEb:

RBEPLACEMENT

LEASE No 2305

EUMONT FIELD
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICD

STATE “P" GAS COM No 2-2
&
REPLACEMENT WELL No 3

3 - - ,e -
o I Qr ] 2 RENE aw 103G
£ = ; » " N
- ~ f- : -~y # Z ' i (] h HH aunf
; o] X H1T | {411 ae HHIETT —1-
TR s W M < 4 Brirts . pENL huug : mip LY B
v A0 Su S { W P . e ! 4 dmtn IS 3 00 35 000 =
) 4 N + ERS bods g . gy H i Ir. - e
1 ﬁ“ w‘ Mmi e s it HssaogREH K
Hl I ‘wu . ». e H jRpanm 1 137144 1dag
s m ! : i ! 13- 388! i SRS RPNt ] e
: TIIMMIN GITYG P Tr ssntiEnsne ; ! : SUURRWRE aunf
_ :w ﬁm w ek i T b i m “w vm T 4 ! w» HEHuRR e ol &
; . P Oty W e g G 31 il il BSaRaRNS
I SR RN g R v s Al nHt Tl : i 3558 Ewg ~ , -
BT S T T | N nue 'l e PR pumS B i > -
;W i : o MF.‘ : i L4 : SEERY | : m 3 8 pigoy T ;
it SE baiend i M i w 1 414w ] ) ' + ST IS T e
; i1t HEhihi aias iz SRR SaRbd mik e ot et ©
1144 44 RSy e H eons : 8 e Adesd |- H Aung
yol ;mﬁ”m jad P bt 0y MJ?. 34 3 e+ H T . ™~
i HE 1RSSR ER OB L 383 seyd iae R ahiih <
i ST IR S Y i v Hi s} ot i
I B H o b A bt P4 ! 3 .
N A e SEH
Hitsst e Rana! i H - ] R, HIEEN SRR w fatithit * :
15558500 RSN i ! ISBR FR) VERPU RGN 11800000 !
4 - N 1t : .m i L. o
) R v i JES SRR AUNRY BIIEIENS]
4 AR } i T H 3 Misin g N~
plpas ‘ = “... + SiEdanyrrisiei o
3 B s Tt L H [ PRRES 1asesyy =
e aTE + : it e fhl. Tpgdpizeld
L7 i g8 i ik FH ete . ik .
B + § . dped g1 i i
i R RS tH 1SS 01 SR iiinily !
: = I S z
T i33a1 1220 : EH FRopT R a
reis IShe ! MV,, R Ereie o
[aREtsnee g8 iy figl g pa s )
N . +9 e B 139 1R P sSHns
i1 Hand 4404 podus it ! 12 eat] B8 B triitichy w
I e s e ; g it bbby : )
.. S8 B il 44y oan. [SEuS budal (tten ¢ po B
It 4 SR K P pulsn it - ™~ .
! i R bk HitsisRask: P trtagst wmmvr 7 R 3l e o
2323 ER RN i Ihg .“ “ b " i g 1_.%.41 I SRRSO ) § =t
12228 ST K] { -+ b 44 44 2¢ilpabass debe e d v
3 'S MATH 3 -t T4 ¢
ERTES TR AR LT Y, : xm A i
> ? R SR Par Sy B
salid JE EREEE RN IR ETRAS G0 0 = h ! 8 -30 *
viy 2 H +
Y M L \ 2
H . 1 R G SE TR Y v i 3¢ M NEr
) eri] s10ed A EY BRE S N ERRa: i i ~
® resewm R ity 'y Sttt e ﬂ o
dfegeq i TSN IESESIIRERES i . dan -
g IR et = - + v £}
L s I3 AN e N @p ) = 0|
Pyttt e agsidal I 6 : CErTI o) 1
S8 I I iH | fdgke dihie b v ees|
1§04 RN IS Y g -4+ s 1 o G-+ g :
i y g g e M\ & i ¥ 1%1. i m f - Jung n
[e3 23 - . - 4. 4 + } =2 NI i =i i
R i T A ] | 2
" , e 4
. RS SN ke I 151 oy + 14 il ol et 4 )
H I Y ot R R U T EENSEEE e
IH 184 Oy 018 faoet o] {ree H Hj Heif boaid fasfal SR s A AT T e
iy i Hg B i Rk Sunadil g)ann. HEies s b4 44 1 a
3 [T T 1 due
HGIRIR i f_:wﬁ T ETTHE I RHITR Iee , T S :
1 - B J4a 1444 b
ikl e i R 222
uttiiit t 1 HEHTE BHTHET i bl LTI T I 6 s oy s SN IO }
© < ~ :
™~ -

=
e
w

AY

G/4IN — NOILINAOYd SY9

1




30

Cummulative Production, BCF

40

t HEER j 1 i I R T g ST ONWATINE AT VAT AT POXCI0R  QURLATIN KT
-~ - b_ - : + : : —t o y - m a1 v 4 TeAR LEvcTasin il
< Py e N 1 B < :
- Feom——t Cr ; i N = : b —1 , e v
- H ! ; v M : m - : A Hess | Con =54 nsy 2.7 b .
1 ' ' N ] * 1 . H N H . 1 1 . — —
L R ! W o ” [ I : 1 State. *U’ _No._3! . _ : = :-H~ ”au . .
Y [ P R T ’ H _ T TR - i N X % 587 m.00 173 v ags.cl
R R T N ey o Lo b i b Sec 32 - TWP 105 ' R37TE i . [e) S8 W 1987 [T
o —t A : ! : LTS L TR R . o : - X X
; Voo } | . m 1 i ] mrc:-.“ County, New Mexico ! ) Ly e " 1 ™.
t b . X ! ! ! Sl ,
R ! ! i i ] i1 EUMONT, FIELD; 9 . nm v 0,7
b Hiihe i St g 7 T ¥ R R . 1.016.%¢7
: At B i : - : : s | d o .51 XTI T o1
i LRV SR S ! : ' : R . — ».5 o Lz
! i ! H i .
: b ; ! ! _ : gl . sz Lman Coves ™ e
PR SRS . '
: ; . , : O S S i | o [T R TRy et ) 37,10
SN M S B U | : ! P SR 21,4153 w0 Pt Vo
T T > T -
! “ { \ M [ Vo . 18 Namm man 5 IR
! ! : i
! | . M . ! m _ ! M ! ! S VU e wa -2.08,0m8
: y : 3. W ; i R S i i R Y X R X ) Lm0
B 3 s . 1 N . H
M o .. H : { W ! - m Fo15-68 . 2.010,4% 20,96 wa 2,308
o i P i : ‘ : ! Do e aam o wsm 1o Py
2 i Pt
71000 - e : * T : ! ; ; i M roman wmex wn 2.00.me
o H : : P RN 2410w TR wn PR R
2 : ! PR % SR XN i w3 EXTERE
& ! P ! il ! P 3amess o u 3im
- : TS T h T o513 Tv.em msn 924 PX R ]
X ek S P ! : s e nr.es o PRAR
= : : b ; .
= { ] T T R P L TR X R L
- i ' ' i N ! i ’
2 D A S S M S e | T 123N wmm wn e
- R S T : oo
i i O s T R S s S ot SIS IS UUUOY FPUGE. RN, Y SN SRR RUCY B WS 18 S B RIS ) mar wn LR 2
s SRS SRS NN SUUSOPNLs S S AL A ST SIS MRS S SO O ' .
3 H R L roor t N !
. A S SO SRR N . : u : .
3 j e T T = : -
z ! . : i ot L :
- .
: i
N Pt
: i ; i
: = =
' 1 3 | 1 H
{ H i ! - . . i
i ; 1
« T ]
. Pl [ _ i rean s e Ak
i 7 ; i T : : N oA
et R LI S N : - i Lot - ' S0 o CEE Al
! [ w I i ! ! T : RESIR ‘ﬂ_ TorEre-Y
- — —_r e . + nd " N
R Tt ! | H i DAY MRS paiatahe -
! ! \ ! | \ H 1A Y] .
T T : 3 E -
foon b e P b : !
T T T T T ¥ T R A T [ e om .
; ; . ! 1 i ] o n +
N H i H H H .
SRR SRS UUE S N N A OO S S . : : e ~ .
. RUUUREL AR N TN SO U IO O ; ! R : A gyl | .
: ; AR S : ! ; i H =y :
: Lo 1 ! i i | i 1 v
T ¥ T et
- T «
; ; A _ : Tmn} rihal Dath
H : i ' Vo T 1. M -
Pl | | i .
‘ ; : 8| ‘ e
1 ' H ! :
! by 1 | i o
ER R S S : : L : P
. ' B i H i R i i R i .
) N ¢ H \ H :
. ; oy m REET : . . H H !
SR S B B N . t. B 1 [N RN ;
- R T I T i i i : e Lot e ey ! 1
0.5 1.0 1.5 ‘ 25 35

7.0




Guif Mobil ; Gult " Mobit
1 ! 2
® 2 16 .7 i [
s o 14 15 | ! 3 8
. o o o’ . ° s e
| ®
|
E UNICE
-0 G TR P P % e =
Mobil
8 » {
.# 19 ot #° iy T o 3 2° !
‘5 2 13 * ¢
* T
] 3
32 £.0. Carson ® J.N. Carson 21
AHC AMOCO AMOCO
07(‘ o8 \ 8 2 2 puene
o d ° r
oS 3 '
® °
3 7 | l
° °
9 7 o' * |
» ° | o2 ]
4 o5 |
T.W. - McCormick C. Hare Hugh 'Corri a0
Gulf Wiser  Oil | Shell A.H.C. Sun
e .
I-A ! [ !4
13 L 3 | o? . o' o
e * o' ¢ [
} | od X .
; I
[
l
|
Location Map b se s e niD ERSTAMESS SOUTHWEST PRODUCTION REGION
@AOI il C(‘ AR [)IV?‘JN EU“"ONT FlELD
g Gys F3odoiT NO. Lea County, New Mexico
. DivaApn| : .
f__ F7 om_‘ V infeciion LASE NO. NC ‘/ﬁé J.G. HARE LEASE
‘ N.M, c \~_'a. H '
L ‘(' 3 Jubmiited by e e e e o . 1000° 2000°
Texu : —
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ALLIBURTON services

P. 0. BOX 1889, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

J. R. (BUDDY) REDDEN, JA.

Sales Manager December 8, 1978
Midland Division

GENERALIZED STIMULATION PROCEDURE TECHNIQUE FOR 'STIMULATING LOW
BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURE OIL AND GAS WELLS IN THE PERMIAN BASIN

The purpose of this report is to give a generalized procedure of a
stimulation technique used in the Permian Basin for stimulating low
tottom hole pressure 0il and gas wells (113 1bs. up). This technique
" has been utilized in the Seven Rivers, Yates; Queens, Grayburg, Penrose,
Tubbs, and Cisco formations with very impressive results.

The follow1ng ‘procedure and outllne of ‘a typ1ca1 stimulatlon job in-

corporating this technlque is'shown, but it should also be pointed out
that the volumes have varied from 10 000 gallens to 60,000 gallons of
the 50-50 gelled water and co, mixture depending upon the desired frac

Length to be obtained.

We have been recommendlng the selected zone of interest used with this
procedure be acidized with 100 gallons per net foot of pay with 15% MCA
acid with sufficient amount of ball sealers to open and treat all exist-
ing perforitions. The spént acid should then be swabbed back and the
well can then be evaluated. At this point, the proper chemicals and
surfactants should be determined for the fracturing fluid on the particu-
lar litholigy of the formation to be treated. THhis is extremely impor-
tant with the compatability of the system to assure minimal damage during
and after stimulating the zone of interest.

An important con31derat10n is to determine the proper depth to place
the tubing. The main factor of course is the bottom hole pressure, the
lower the pressure the lower the "tubing should set. This should allow
the well to clean up and produce at this point saving the damage-a well
might receive from loading the hole with water to move the tubing.

A typ1ca1 40, 000 gallon 50/50 water and CO2 frac for example would con-

sist of 20, 000 gallons gelled water and 207000 gallons CO, carrying 40,000
pounds 20- 40° sand and 62,000 pounds 10-20 sand The trea%ment is usually
done down tubing and tublng casing annulus at 20 BPM at 2,300 psi surface
treating pressure. A 2,000 gal]on ‘pre-pad cofitaining selected surfactants
.should be pumped ahead of the frac treatment for scale or paraffin control.

All fluid should contain 2 to 3% KC1. : -
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The fluid used is designed to be as compatible as possible with the
lithology found in each well. A majority of the sand formations have
"been found to contain a high percentage of clays. To keep the clays
from swelling, 3% KCl water is used in conjunction with a high con-
centration o% CO0, which makes a weak acid solution that provides a low
pH environmentthgt is advantageous to the compabilities of the clays.

GENERAL PROCEDURE:

1. After perforating, circulate hole with 2% KCl water containing
1 gallon Morflo II per 1,000 gallons and spot acid over the
perforated interval in the same operation.

i? 2. Raise the tubing approximately 50 feet above the top”perforationé;

3. Acidize with the remaining acid injecting sufficient amount of

ball sealers to ball-off perforations.
% 4. Lower Eubing to desired depth.
5. Swab and evaluate zone.
6. Rig up Halliburton to frac down tubing and both sides of the
casing as follows: ‘
- » e Sand Concentration---=-
Fluid Cco2 Total @ Blender Sand @ Perfs.
. Vol./Gal. Vol./Gal. Vol./Gal. Lbs./Gal. Mesh Lbs./Gal.
w20da. 2,000 -0 - 2,000 cmememee- PRE-P A Domemmmmee
" b, 2,000 2,000 4,000  —emmememeeeee- 0
c. 2,000 2,000 4,000 2.0 20-40 1.0
ol oa 3000 3,000 6,000 4.0 20-40 2.0
I e 4,000 4,000 8.000 6.0 20-40 3.0
£. 4,000 4,000 8,000 5.0 10-20 2.5
g. 7,000 7,000 14,000 6.0 10-20 3.0
h. F1Q§h to bottom perforation with treated KCl water and CO, which
varies depending on well conditions.
i, Shut well in for a total of one (1) hour and flow back on a

controlled choke setting.

m#;‘_\‘w‘:;ievh#lk\&f&\ A B A L S L ] e e e T e 14 e e i SN FETRIPIPR




FLUID COMPOSITION:

Acid

Pre-Pad

€0,

Gelled Water

Flush

Additives Per 1,000 Gallons

15% MCA

1

gallon corrosion inhibitor

No CO

3%

KC1

Surfactant (for individual well)

50%

50%

3%

50
50
10

2

frac fluid

co

KC

pounds gel

pounds Adomite Aqua

pounds buffer

gallons surfactant "A" (1nd1v1dua1 well)

1 gallon surfactant '""B" (individual well)
Special breaker

%'CO§ (ratio varies on individual well)

3%

15 pounds gel :

4 gallons surfactant "A"

Note: Clean tanks plus clean fresh water is essential to the
success of this fracturing technique.




TYPICAL WELLS FRACED:

Prod., Before Potential After

| No. County Formation  CFPD or BPD CFPD or BPD
§ a. Lea Yates 25 M 4.1 MM
! b. Lea Queens 75 M 2.8 MM
| ‘ 12 oil
c. Lea Penrose 12M 800 M
d. Lea Queens 20M 7.2 MM
e. Nolan* Cisco -0- 150 M
144 oil

* Surrounding wells producing 1 to 8 BOPD.

f. Lea Grayburg 20 M 5.0 MM~

1 oil - 30 oil .

g. Lea = Tubbs 400 M 1.4°MM

Lea 7 Rivers 8 M 600 MM

(trace o0il) 28 oil

5 i, ~ Lea Yates -0- 4.7 MM
vwig;éiz | j. Lea Yates 18 M 4.3 MM
. k. Lea Queens 10 M B 809 M

- The example wells shown are a small percentage of the,wells treated

with the typical results. The impressive point is the surrounding
wells that have not used thls technlque are producing noticeably less

or not at all.
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o uo L1 camn u-!-(.l.uro - e ‘ L .
s owrmaution |77 .. HEW MEXICO OIL cg\:"mvano COMMISSION Yot Co 10
. il\liT_A FE \\ Heswlard [4e05
:'IL!‘; ) ' “ ( S \\ - %X, Indicatn Type nf Lease
...‘.,'s.'c..'sl —— ! ’ \ oy \:“ ararg ree
LAHD OFFICE A R E \ﬁ- v 5. Stote OW & Gia Leans Ne.
OPERATOR —- 5 ‘ B1428 .
,\;\\\ ) ' \ m
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK \<§S§S§;
te, Type of Motk 7. Unit Agteement Nome
‘ oriLt {X eeren [ .
b, Type of Well RiL v PEEPEN L“.] PLUG BACK D 2, ¥atm ot Leose Name
0o R b S st (93 woied (7] | state "U" Gas Comm.
2. flame ol Cpetator ] . ) . 9. Weil Mo.
V Amerada lless Corporation ' 2 '
3. Address of Opergtor g . 10, ¥Fleld ond Pool or Wildcat
Box 2040 ~ Tulsa, Oklalioma 74102 ‘ . Ev.dont ;
4. Cogaiion of Well 7 """ ,Q ]  Lochnio, 990 ,iirviom ime North Line \ k §
. A - T —_—— :
21(‘0 : TCET.rMAN Tup W(‘St AR T AT 32 . ’ Carke, 198 LA 37L Hieps \ ;
N N \ NN 12, Conunty 3
Lea g
L3, Lropesind Depth FOA. tnrmation 20.' Hotary m C."T. : ,i
, 3650 Queen : Rotary .
21, Ulevations (SRom whether D1 K T, etc.) 2LA. Vind O Gtatas Fhag Uoned | 211, Lalling Contmeloe 22. Apptox. Dole Work will start ~ l
a594.,1 GL Blanket Cactus Drilling Co 1/10/7%
23, ) B
PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM
SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF,p/\S_ILJE__?[_ﬁEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
12-1/4" g~-5/8" 828 300 200 Surf. .
7=7/8" §5=1/2" I 14 & 15.5§ 3450! 750 Surf,

Plan to drill 12’" liole from surface to 300', set and coment 8-5/8" csg. at 300! with 200
sx/, WOC and drlll 7-1/8" hole out from under 8-5/8" csg. to 3450', set and cement 5-1/2"
csg. ay 3450' and ‘emt. with 750 sx., WOC, drill out from under 5- 1/2" csg. with tbg. to
3650'. or sufficient dopth to test Eumont Queen ‘and '16g. If -indicates’ product1v;, will

’ complnte as a Eumont Queen Gas Well. ; (No cores or DST are anticipated at this time.)
Blowout |/ Equipment, consists of 10" Cameron Tupe "F" series 900 bbl. Hyd. w/Payne closing
Unit, G(v Scparator and de=gasser complete w/Auto Choke. All BOP equipment will'be checked
perlodxcally by a Cactus Dr1111ng Company driller and Amcrada Hess well site drilling
supervisor.

Gas dedicated to purchaser.

INABOVE SI'ACLC OESCNINE PRO"O$CU maoc.-u\n 1P SunfocaL (S YO NFEIEN 08 PLUG AACK, GIVE UATA ON PALSCNT FAODUCTIVE ZONC AND PROPOSLD NEW PRODUC
TIvE 1oME. Give al.owou! nlrvuulu nnnnlu. (LA T YN

1 henby centity Ih-\l the l rmat)/an alove Ix true nnl:::hplru- to the Liest of my kn,-wl--ln nnd hellef, <
Signed 1.0, Portvr Terte Supv. Drilling Admin.Sves, _ bate 12/8/78

(1 hi; ’-?";

pymrbes "7 Goologist pEQ K 978

) 7 AT vie oAYE
APPROVAL, IF ANY:

Exhib't 2
' V CC\S?" ("/‘5(0

APPROVED BY
CONDITIONS ©




e . 1 MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMIS. N Porm C-102
,: WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT st
Al distances must be Hrom e suter Downdarios of the Seclion )
Japniotor - . Lease . wall No. :
Ameroda Hess Corp. State U Gos Com., -
tipt | elter Section Township Rornge Counly R 1
C 32 19 South: 37 Eost Leo
Actu 1l Froatoge Localion of Wells .
990 feel from the NOI’”'\ lino and 2‘& (ool trom the wesr line
, Ground ! gvel Flev, Producing Fotmatior. Pool Dedicoted Acieaye:
35941 (ueen Eumont 24 Acien

I Ohiliﬁg the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below.

2. If more then one lease is ded;cated to the well, cutline each and |denhfy the-ownership thereof (bot}u as to working
interest and royalty).

3. If more than one lease of diffcr‘erit‘gwnerruhip' is ‘dedicated 1o the well, have the interests of “all owners been connoli:
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc? .

N/A

[ Yes - [ No It answer is *‘yes!’ type of consolidaticn

If snawer is “‘no’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have aciually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.)
No allowable will be assignéd to the well until all |nlerenls have been consolldaled (by communitizatinn, unitization.

forced-pooling, or otherwise)or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Comniis- -

sion,

7~

CERTIFICATION

I heredy centify tho? the information con-

s teined herein Is trve ond complofa o the

: best of my koowledge ond belief.
W,»’z 7% H.O0.Poxrter
‘Name

he we Gnn e i ae af e e e e e e - e

{Supv.Drlg.Admin.Sves.
Pcsltion

|Amerada Hess Corporation
Company

‘IDecember 8, 1978
Date

! heenby cortify thet the well Jacation
shown on this plat wos plotred trom lietd
notes of ectuol surveys niode by me o
undes my supsrvision, ond thet lln some
is trve end correct 1o the beyt of my
knowledge end belict.

I —_——— - =

Date Surveysd .
November 30,1978

Reqistered Professional Ungineer
and/ot Land Surveyor

G, 4L LUt

{icate No. E 67 g A
H:z—::ﬂ__m_ﬁ__:ﬂz_—_::—q:ml John W. Waest ]
O U300 460 60 1320 1680 1880 2310 2640 2000 1800 1000 s0¢ ° Mﬂ’ﬂ ;2;3 '
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S ) HEd HEATGCO OTL CONGLERIATION pDIVISIOn
P. O, Ntox 2048, Santa Ve, New Mexico 087501

APPLICATION POR WELLINAD
PRICE CLILING CATEGORY DLTLICILHATION

1. FOR DIVIGION UL OMLY

APPLICATION
DLYLRHINATION

DATE OF:

FORM C-132

Yind nl Leuss
’Mlo Fote1al ¢t Fore SI'AIE

TR Al 4 Gns Laase Mo,

\i&m

-

CONTLSTYED ; 7, Unlt Argrenment {idce
PI\RTICI P:\P-TS
T e ol T et = Q1 m o L gt
: Amerada Hess Corporation . State 'U" Gas Comm
Py A Slreny of Cpetar - b, HWell N,
P, 0. Box 2040, Tulsa, Oklahama 74102 2

AL [T Y IR T ]
unir Lerrea C . 990 FEOT FNOM Tl .__—__—M LING AND ___2._1.—.60 S
THC _______.________weSt LINE, 3CCTION 32 — TOANSHIP lgs AANGC 37E

11. Name and Address of Trnnsporter (s)Northern Natural Gas Co.

FECOT FAOM

LY.L N

PO el caed bed, o0 Wikl

Eumont

e
A 1z, Cowmuty

2223 Dodee St (raha. Neb 68102

" WELL CATEGORY - INFORMATION

Check appropriate box for category sought and information submitted.

1. categorylies) Sought (By NGPA Section No.)
"2, Al} Applications must contain:

'rhc int‘ormatlon contained hereln includes

A % e 1 BN A e FT e Ly ezl

{(X] a. C-101 APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 70 DRILL, DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK
. [J b. €-105 WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT

[J c. DIRECTIONAL DRILLING SURVEY, IF REQUIRED uuoza RULE 111

[] 4. AFFIDAVITS OF MAILING OR DELIVERY ‘

3. NEW NATURAL GAS UNDER SEC. 102(c) (1) (B} (using 2.5 Mile or 1000 Feet Dceper Test}

(] a. Location Plat _

4. NEW NATURAL GAS UNDER SEC. 102(c) (1) {C) {new onshore reservoir)

[ a c-122 Multipoint and one point back pressure test

5. NLW ONSHORE PRODUCTION WELL '

(] a. ©€-102 WCLL LOCATION ANO ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
. (] b. wo. of order authorizing infill program ‘

6. STRIPPER GAS

[] a. C-116 GAS-OIL RATIO TEST

] b. PRODUCTION CURVE FOR 12-MONTH PERIOD _

] c. PRODUCTION CURVE FOR THE 90-DAY PERIOD ON WHICH THE APPLICATION IS BASED
oz o s e oL o [T s oy

KNOHLLDGE AND BELIEF,
GL1} E. Miller _ 7] Approved

NAME OF APPLICANT. (Type ox Print) (] bpisapproved

Titla Comervatian Supervisor

bate__lampary 31, 1970 i1ed by the appiicant iﬁﬂﬁi'éﬁbéiri’%
Siqncd N\«é‘f” Mw of Part 274.

Exhib + 3 EXAMINER
CGSQ 796
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: State ‘U’ No, 1
Sec. 32 Twp 19S -~ R37E
Lva County, New Mexico

J L 12" Csg. @ 188
?;;
J . 856/8” Csy. @ 2483’
1 1 Eumont Perfs. @ 3323'-3559"
3% Tbg. w/Baker Pkr. € 3690°
. : P 3741" -
& - ™  §65/8" Csg. @ 3780
Monument G=SA Perfs. @ 3818'--3897°
‘ . ‘ §" Liner @ 3741'-3910'
TD 3910°
57(})' b"} y Dual Coi‘hpletion Eumont - Gas' & Monument G-SA" Oil

Cuse b3




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:
. CASE NO, 512

ORDER No, R-301

B T R e T

THE APPLICATION OF AMERADA

PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN

ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION TO

DUALLY COMPLETE AND PRODUCE Exb b/t 5
ITS ST+TE 'U', WELL NO, 1, LOCATED Q /3¢
IN THE SW/4 NW/4 OF SECTION 32, (4 se
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST,

5  NMPM, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

S This causc came on for hcaring at 9 o'clock a.m. on March 17,
! e 1953,at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oll Conservation Commission,
hereinafter referred to as fhe "Comminion"

NOW, on this S/ da day of Mlarch 1953, the Coimission, a
quorum being present, having considered the records and the testimony
adduced, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due notice having been given as required by law, the Com-
mission has jurisdiction of the case and the persons and suwject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant's State 'U', Well No. 1, SW/4 NW/4 Section -
© - 32, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, was
completed tn August 1937 as an oil well producing from the Grayburg formation
~ of the Eunice-Monument Pool in the open-hole interval 3780-3912, having
drilled through the Seven Rivers-Queen formation of the Eumont Gas Pool at
an approx{mate depth of 3250-3570.

(3) That although recent experiments tend to show that mechanical
. packers and other devices are ordinarily available for successful dual/multiple
completions of oil - gas wells, the Commission {4 unconvinced of the soundness
as a waste-prevention practice, of such dual/multiple completions as a general
practice in New Mexico without specific controls over each such project.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That thc applicant herein, Amerada Petroleum Corporation. be,
and it hereby {s authorized to dually complete and produce its State 'U', Well
No. 1, S W/4 NW/4 Section 32, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
Lea County. Mew Mexico, in such a manner that gas from the Seven Rivers-
Queen formation of the Eumont Gas Pool may be produced through the annular
space between the casing und the tubing, and oll from the Grayburg formation
of the Eunice~- Monument Pool through the tubing by proper perforations and

the installation of & proper packer}




.z-
Case No, 512 - Order No.R301

PROVINED, HOWEYER, That upon the actual dual completion of
such subject welil applicant shall submnit to the District Office of the Com-
miasion in which the subject well Is located Form C-103, Form C~i04, Form
C-110 and Form C-122 outlining. the {nformation required on these forms by
existing Rules and Regulations, ;

. PROV!DED HOWEVEDR, That subject well shall be completed,
and thereafter produced in such a manner that there will be no commingling
within the well bore, either within or outside the casing of gas, oil'and gas,
or oil produced from elther or both of the separate strata, and,

PROVIDED FURTHF‘{ That said subject well for dual completion
and production shail be equipped in such a way that ressrvolr pressures may
be determined aeparately for each of the two spacified strata, and further,
be equipped with all necessary connections required to permit recording
meters to be installed and uased, at any time, as may be required by the
Commiseion or its representatlves, in order that natural gas, oil, or ail
and gas from each separate stratum may be accurately measured and the
gas-oil ratio thereof determined, and,

PROVIDED FURTHER, That the operator applicant shall make
any and all tests, Including segregation tests, but not excluding other tests’
and/or determinations at any convenient time and in such manner as deemed
necessary by the Commission; the orlgina.l and all subsequent tests shall be
witnessed by representatives of the Commission and by representatives of
oifset operators, if any there be, at their clection, and the results of each
test properly attested to by the applicant herein and all witnesses, and shall
be flled with the Commisgsion within ten {10) days after the completion of such

test, and,

PROVIDED FURTHER, That upon the actual dual completion of
such subject well, applicant shail submit to the Commisslon a diagrammatic
sketch of the mechanical installation which was actually used to complete and
produce the seal between the strata, and a speciul report of production, gas/
oll ratio and resérvoir pressure determination of each producing zone or
stratum immediately following completion.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: That jurisdiction of this cause is
hereby retained by the Commission for such further order or orders as may
seem necessary or convenient for the prevention of waste and/or protection
of correlative rights; upon fallure of applicunt to comply with any require-
ment of this order after proper notice and hearing, the Commtsu{on may
terminate the authority hereby granted and require applicant or its successors
and assigns to limit its activities to regular single -zone production in the
ixterests of conservation,

DONE at Santa Fe¢, New Mexico, on tho day and year henlnabovo
designated.

STATE OF NEW lv'E‘{ICO
) OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

S

EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman

E. S. WALKER, Membe¥

R. R, SPURRIEK, Sccretary

SEAL
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3.0 Depth of the deepest completion |
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J| Dats Application is Completed Phone Number
FT7900806/2:2
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Dockets Nos, 9-79 and 10-79 are tentatively set For hearing on March 14 and 28, 1979. Applications for

hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date, )
Docket No. 7-79

DOCKEY: COMMISSION WPARING - FRIDAY - FEBRUARY 23, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ~ 9 A,M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6461: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commission on fts own motion to perait
Mayor Eddie Armenta, the Viilage of Jemez Springs, and 21l other interested parties to appear and
show cause why the Jemez Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 26, Township 18 North, Range 2 °
East, Sandoval County, New Mexico, should not be plugged atid abandoned in accordance with.a

Division-approved plugging program,

i*****t****i*i***i**********t***************************i*********i******k******tﬁ**ﬁ*************t************

Docket No, 8-79

DOCKET ¢ EXAMINBﬁ HEARING - WEDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 28, 1979

9 AM. ~ OIL COHSERVATIOV DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, ' SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6422: (Continued from January 31, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing’ caxled by the' 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to petmit
Helton Engineering & Geological Services," Inc, ‘Travelers Indemnity Company, and all, other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Brent Well No. 1 located An Unit M of Secélon 29 and the
Brent Well No, 3 located in Unit G of Section 19, both in Township 13 North, Range 6 East, Sandoval
County, lew Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoried in' accordance with a Division-approved

plugging program,
CASE 6434: (Continued from January 31, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Amerada Hess COrporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea County,; New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of its State "0" Well No. 5
to be located in Unit H of. Section 30, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool; Lea County,
New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit
which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further secks approval of a waiver of existing

well-spacing requirements.

CASE 6435: (Continued from February 14, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Amérada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the’ above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of its W. A. Weir "B" Well
No. 3 located in Unit B of Section 26, Township 19 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool,'Lea County,
New Mexico, 1s necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of ‘the proration unit
which cannot be so drained by the existing well, 'and further sccks approval of a waiver of existing

well-spacing requirements.

RPN

"
- .
.~ CASE 6436: (Continued from Janvary 31, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

arri———

Application of Amérada Hess COrporation ‘for approval of tnEdl1 drilling, Lea COunty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cduse, seeks a finding that:the drilling of its State "U" Gas Com
Mell No. 2 to be located in Unit C of Section 32; Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and ‘efficiently drain that portion of the pro-
ration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further secks approval of a waiver

of cxfsting well-spacing requirements.

CASE 6462: Application of Mcclellan 011 Corporation for an unorthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for ‘the “unorthodox location of its Marlisue
State Well No. 3 to be located 1155 feet from the North 1ine and 1485 féct from the West line of
Section 24, Township 14 South, Range 29 East, Doublé "L" Queen Associated Pool, Chaves County, New .
Mexico, the NE/& N4 of said Scction 24 to bc dedicated to the well,

CASE 6463: Application of Orville Slaughter for pool and lease comningling, San Juan. County, New Hexico. -
Applicant, in tlhe above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Oswell- ~Farmington Pool preduction
.from his Sangre do Cristo Well No. l with’ undesignated Fruitland production from his’Sangre de
Cristo Well No, 2, both located in Unit D of Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 1l West, San Juan

County, New Mexico,

Gead e il b

<
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CASE G464+ Application of Dallns McCasland for clarification of Orders Nos. R-2789 and R-2794, Lea County, New
Mexico,  Applicant, 1in'ihe above-styled cause, secks clarif ication of Orders Nos. R-2789 and R-279%
to determine what formations have been‘unitized and ‘what formations are subject to a waterflood
project under the South Penrose-Skelly Unit, Sections 6 and 7, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, and of the vertical limits of the Eumont and Penrose-Skelly Pools in said sections. 5

g

CASE 6465: Application of Getty Oil Company for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration unit,
Lea County, New Mex{co. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-
standard gas proration unit comprising tlie’ SE/4 of Section 31, Township 24 South, Range 37 East,
Jalmat Gas Pool, lLea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to its J. W. Sherrell Well No. 9 located
2250 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the East line of said Section 31.

CASE. 6466: Application of Getty 01l Company for a dual completfon, Lea County, New Mexice, Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, sSeeks approval for the dual completion of its State 35 Well No. 1 located in
Unit K of Section 35, Township 21 South;”Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico, to produce oil from
an undesignated Wolfcamp pool and gas from the Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool thrcugh parallel strings

of tubing,

CASE 6467: Application of Getty 0it Company for pool ¢reation and  special pool rtules, Lea County, New Mexico.
Apr:licant, in the above-styled cause, i secks an order creating a new oil pool in the Wolfcamp forration
for {ts State 35 Well No. 1 located in Unit K of ‘Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, and for promulgation of special pool rules, including provision for 160-acre

spacing.

CASE 6468: Application of Dome Petroleum Corpotation for an exception to Order No., R-1069, San Juan County, Neu
Mexico, Applicant, in'the above-styled cause, seéks an exception to Rule 2 of Ordei No. R-1069, as .
amended, for the Bisti-Lower Gallup 0il Pool to approve the following 13 non-standard proration uriits:
the W/2 NW/4, VWi/2 NE/4, Ef2°SW/4, and the Ef2 SE/4 0f Sections 3; 4, and 9, and the W/2 NW/4 of
Section 10, all in Towmship 26 North," Range 14 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE 6469: Application of Continental 011 Company for .a_dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Fed. 34 Well No. 1 located in
Unit N of Section 34, Township 20 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to produce gas from
the Springs-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool and an undesignated Morrow pool through parallel strings of

tubing.

CASE 6470: Application of Phillips Petroleun Company . for approval of 1nfill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause,” séeks a waiver of existing well spacing requirements to permit
an infill drilling program in fts East Vacuum Unit Area, Vacuum Grayburg-San Andres Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, and a finding that ‘such”infill wells are necessary to effectively and efficiently drain
that portion of their proration units which is not presently being drained by any existing well. -
Applicant specifically seeks such waivers-and findings now for ten wells, all in Township 17 South,
Range 35 Fast, and located as follows: Unit K of Section 27; Units M and 0, Section 28; Units B, I,
and ¥ of Section 32; Units €, H, and M of Section 33; and Unit C. of Section 34.

CASE 6471: - Applicatfon of Consolidated 011 & Gas, Inc. for approval of 1infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in‘the above-styled cause, seeks'a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and ‘a finding that the driliing of its Freeman Well No: 1-A to be lécated in Unit C of Section 11,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West,;Basin—Dakota Pool, “San Juan County, New Mexico, 1s necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well,

CASE 6472: Application of Consolidated 011 & Gas, Inc,’ for approvel of infill drilling, R16 Avriba’ County,- New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause; seeks a waiver of existing wellwspacing requirements
and a finding that the dritling of its Jenny Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit P of Section 13,
Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well.

CASE 6473: Application of Consolidated 01l & Gas, Inc. for approval ‘of infill dcilling, ‘Rio Arriba COunty, New
Mexico. “Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements

and a finding that the drilling of its McIntyre Well No. 1-A to be located in Gnit K of Sectfon 11,

Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Psol, Rio’Arriba County, New Mexico, is necessary to

- effcctively and cfficiently drain that portion of thc proraticn unit which ~nnpe be so drained by

the existing well, .

CASE 6474: Application of Consolidated 011 & Gaa, Inc, for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico, ‘Applicant, in the’ above~sty1eJ cause, sccks ‘a waiver of existing aell-spncing réquirements

and a- finding that the drilling of its Williams Well No. 1~A to be located ‘in Unit.C of Section 24,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well,
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CASE 6475:

CASE 6476:

CASE 6477:

CASE 6437:

Dacket No. 8-79

Application of Consolidated 011 & Gas, Inc. for appxoval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Montoya Well No, 1-A to be located in Unit I of Section 35,
Township 32 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, 1s necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well,

Application of Pennzoil Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
located 660 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the West line of Section 24, Township 17
South, Range 28 East, Aid-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, the S/2 of said Section 24 to be

dedicated to ‘the well. )
Applicition.of ‘Sun 011 Company for 'a waterflood project, Eddy County, New Mexico. Appllcant in the
above-styled caus«, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its East Millman Pool Unit

Area by the injection of water into the Queen and Grayburg formations through eleven’ gells located
in Sections 12 and 13 of Township 19 South, Range 28 East, East Millman Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

(Continued and Readvertised)

. Applicatlon of Curtis Little for' compulsory pooling, approval of infill drilling, and a nOn-standard

CASE 6478:

CASE 6479:

CASE 6480:
CASE 648).:
CASE 6482:

CASE 6483:

proration unit, San Juan County, New Mexico. "Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the rescis-
sion of Order No. R-4556 and approval of an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota formation
underlying all of Section 1l and Lot 4 and the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 12, Township 28 North, Range 13
West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, to form a 344. 36—acre non—standard gas proration
unit to be'dedicated to a well £6 be located 1085 feet from the South line ‘and 285 feet from the West
line of said Section 12. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well
and the allocation of the cost thereéof as we11 as ‘actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Alsc to be considered will be the désignation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for

riok involved in drilling said well,

Appllcant further sceks a flnding that the drilling of said well 1s necessary to effectively and
efficiently drain thit portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well,

Application of Coronado Exploration Corp. for compulséry pooling,: Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above- styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres
formation underlying the NW/4 } 8/4 ‘of Section 26, Township 10 South, Range 28 East, Chaves COunty,

New Mexico, 'to be dedicated to a well to be located at a standard-location thereon, Also to be con-
sidered will be ‘the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof
as well as actual operating costs and chatges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the
designation of applicant as operator of the well und a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Coronado Exploration Corp. for compuléory pooling, Chives County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling ‘all mineral fnterests in the San Andres
formation underlying the SE/4 SEf4 of Section 5, Township 10 South, Range 28 East, Chaves County, New
Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be located at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered

“will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost ‘thereof" as well

as actual operating costs and charges for supervision., Also to be considered will'be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for rlsk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Harvey E, Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks a rew onshore reservoir or in the alternative a new onshore produc-—
tion well determination for its State 22 Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 22, Township 18
South, Range 35 East, Queen formation, lLea County, Neu Mexico,

Application of Rarvey E. Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Lea: County, New Mexico. ~Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir or in the alternative a new onshore produc—
tion well determfnation for its Hanlad State Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Scction 2, Township 18
South, Kange 35 East, Queen formation, Lea County, New Mexico, .

Application pf Harvey E. Yatee Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the abovn-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir or in“the alternative a new onshore produc=
tion well determlnation for 1ts Mobil 27 State Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 27, Township
18 South, Range 35 East, Queen formation;’Led’ County, New Mexico, -

Appllcatlon of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause; sceks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfeamp, Pefinsylvanian,
and Mississipplan formations underlying the $/2 of Section 8, Township 1% South, Range 36 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drf{lled at’ a standard location thereons: Also to
be considered will be the cost of drilling and completinp said well and the allocation, of "the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be
the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said

well,
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CASE 6484: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp, Pennsyl-
vanian, and Mississippian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 28, Township 16 South, Range 37
East, Lea County, New Mexico, .to be dedicated to’'a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon,
Algo to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing saild well and the allocation of the
cost thercof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supcrvision. Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for xisk involved in

drilling said well,

CASE 6485: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp, Penncylvanian,
and Mississippian formations underlying the §/2 of Section 13, Township 18 South, Range 28 East,
Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Alsc
to be considéred will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocatfon of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be
the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said

well,

CASE 6486: Application of Depco Inc. for an unorthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be located 660 feet
from the North and East lines of Section 21, Township 13 South, Range 30 East, undesignated Morrow
pool, Chaves County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said Section 21 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6487: Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for approval of infill drilling, Lea COunty, New Mexico.
.- Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well—apacing requirements and a

finding that the drilling of f{ts Shell E'State Com Well No. 2 located in Unit N of Section 6, Town-

ship 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool Lea County, New Mexico, is necessaty to effectively

and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing

well.
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pDocket No. 4~79

v E—— o aictinis

l Dockets Nos, 5-79 and 6-79 are tentatively set for hcaring on February 14 and 28, 1979. Applications for
{ hearing must be filed at lcast 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: EXAMINER HFARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 31, 1979

9 AM, ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUTILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter, Alternatc Examiner:

CASE 6422: In the matter of the hearing calléd by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc., Travelers Indemnity Company, and all’ ‘other interested
parties to appear and show cguse why the Brent Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 29 and the
Brent Well No. 3 located in Unit G of Section 19, both in Township 13 North, Range 6 East, Sandoval
County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved

plugging program.
CASE 6415: (COnéinued from January 17, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Ar plication “of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County,” New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
thru Devonian formations underlying the W/2 of Section 20, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. 'Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing “said uell and the allocatfon’ of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant as operatoxr of the well and a charge for risk involved in
drilling said well,

CASE 6419: (Continued from January 17, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum COrporation for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant; in the above—styled cause, seeks approval for tlie dual’completion (conventional) of its
Lanning JC Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 7, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, Eagle Creek
Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, to produce gas from the Strawn formation through the casing-tubing
annulus and from the Morrow formation through tubing. .

CASE 6423: Applxcation of ‘Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox well locat;on, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above=styled cause, seeks approval for 'the unorthodox lecation of its Jackson AT
Well No. 9 located 660 feet from the South and HWest lines of Section 13, Townshid 17 South, Rarnge-25
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to’ test the Wolfcamp, Pennsylvanian, and Mississippilan formations,

the S/2 of said Section 13 to be'dedicated to the well.
4

CASE 6424: Application of Yates Petrolcum Corporation for an unorthodox well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox-location of its Superior
Fed. XJ Well No. 1 located 990 feet from the North and West lines of Section 7, Township 20 South,
Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to test the Holfcamp. and Pevnsylvanlan formations, the N/2

of said Section 7 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6425: Application of T. B. Knox Estate for exception to Ordex No. R-111-A, Eddy County, New Mexico.
“Applicant, in tlie above-styled cause, steks an exception to'thé casing/cementing rules for the 0il-
Potash Area as promulgated by Order No. R=111-A to permit its Lucia Brookes Well No. 2 located in
Unit K of Section 14, Township 18 South, Range 30 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be completed in
the ‘following manner: set surface casing and c1rculate cement; eliminate salt protection string;

and do not circulate cement on production casing.

CASE 6426: Application of C. W. Trainer for an ‘unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, "in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
located 660 feet from the North and West lines of ‘Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, South
Salt Lake-Morrow Pool, Lea Coanty, New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section 24 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE '6427: Application of Catibou Four Corriers » Inc,, for an uno:thodox well 1ocation, San Juan County, New
Mexico, Applicant,xin the “above- styled cause, sceks approval for' the unorthodox location of its
Caribou/Kir't Well No. 1’ to be located 1214 ‘feet from the North line and 650 feet from the East
linc of Section 13; Township 29 North, Range 15 West, Cha Cha-Gallup Pool, San Juan Ceunty, New
Mexico, the EI2 Nbl& to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 6428: Application of Mobil 011 Corporatfon for the ‘amendment of Order No. R-5801, lea County,. New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks the amendment of "Ordex- No, R—5801 to delete the re-
quirements for 1fned tubing ia injection wells fn the North Vacuum Abo East Pressure Maincenance

Project, Lea County, New Mexico. -
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CASE 6429: Application of Zia Energy, Inc., for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. '
Applicant, ‘in the above-styled coause, secks a’'finding that the drilling of its Elliott Stdte well
No, 2 to be located in Unit B of Section 34, Township 20 £outh, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efffcfently drain that portion of the
proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further seeks approval of a

walver of existing well-spacing requirements,

CASE 6430: Applipétion of Phoenx Resources Company for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, 1in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its Buckhorn Canyon Unit Area comprising
23,009.acres, more or less, of Federal and state lands In Township 12 South, Ranges 19 and 20

East, Chaves County, New Mexico.

CASE 6431: Application of HNG 0il Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation
underlying the N/2 'of Section 35, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thercon, Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and’ completing ‘said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as vell ‘as actual
operating costs and charges for Lupervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of appli—

- cant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6432: Application of John Yuronka for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order. pooling all mineral interests in the Langlie Mattix Pool under-
lying the NE/4 NW/4 and the SE/4 NH/4 of Section 29, Township 24 South, Range 37 East,-Lea County,
New Mexico, to form two 40-acre units, each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard

. location thereon, - Also: to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells:
and the allocation of the ¢ost thercof as well as actual opérating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for

risk involved in drilling said wells.

CASE 6433: Application of Cities Service ‘Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Hexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interésts in the Pennsylvanian formations
underlying the s/2 of Section 8, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be
dedicated £6 a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be'considered will be the
cost of "drilling and completing said well and the allocatfon of the cost thereof as well “as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6434: Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of its State "0" Well No.
5 to be-located in Unit H of Section 30, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Euriont Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, 1s necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of tlie proration
unit vhich cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further seeks approval of a waiver of

existing well-spacing requirements.

CASE 6435: Application of Amerada Hessyc ation for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled catise, seeks a finding that the drilling of its W. A. Weir’ "B" Well

o No, 3 located in Unit B of Section 26, Township 19 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool; Lea’ County,

; New Mexico, s necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit

: which cannot’ be so drained by the existing well, and further seeks approval of a waiver of existing

. well-spacing requirements, ) "

,,w‘CKEE 6436: Application of Amerada Heas Corporation for apptoval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
e Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a “finding’ that the drillxng of 'its State "U" Gas Com.
T Well No, 2 to be located in Unit C of Sectign 32, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to efféctively and efficiently drain that portion of the

proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further seeks approval of a
wvaiver of existing well-spacing requirements.

CASE 6437: Application of Curtis L ttle for approval ‘of 1af111" drilling and ‘a non-standard protation unit. San
Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a ‘finding that the drilling
of ‘a well to be located 1085 feet from the South line and 285 feet from the West line of Section 12,
Township 28 North, Rang %13 West, ‘Basin-Dakota Pool, Sam -Juan County, New Mexico,: s necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot ve so drained by
the existing well. Applicant further seeks rescission of Order No, R-4556 and approval of a
344.36-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising’all of Section 11, and Lot 4 and the SW/4 SW/4

of Section 12 for said well.

CASE 6438: Application of Caulkins 011 COmpany for dual completiona and dounhole commingling, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexfco. Applicant, in the above—styled cause, secks approval for the dual completion of its
Breech Well No. 812 located in Unit N of Sectioni18,” Township 26 North, Range 6 West, and its Breech
Well No. 224-A located in Unit B of Section 13 Township 26 North, Range 7 West, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico, to produce gas from the Dakota formation through a separate string of tubing and to com~
mingle Chacra and Mesaverde production in the wellbores of said wells.
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CASE 6439:

CASE 6440:

CASE 6441:

CASE 6442

CASE 6443:

CASE 6444:

Docket No. 4~79

Application of Caulkins Oil Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the downhole commingling of Mesaverde
and Dakota production in the wellbore of its Breech A Well No. 229 located in Unit D of Sectfon
17, Township 26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Applicatfon of Caulkins 0il Company for a dual completion and downhole commingling, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual cowpletion
of its Breech F Well No. 8 located ‘fn Unit A of Section 34, Township 27 North, Range 6 West, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, to produce gas from the Pictured Cliffs formation through a separate
string of tubing and to commingle Mesaverde and Dakota production in the wellbdre of said well.

Application of Caulkins 0il' Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Pictured
Cliffs and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Breech F Well No. 12 located in Unit A of
Section 35, Township 27 North, “Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of Caulkins 011.Company ‘for dowshole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

.. Applicant, in the above—atvled cause, sceks approval for' the downhole commingling 'of Pictured

Cliffs,” Chacra and Mesaverde prpduction in the wellbore of its Breech E Well No. 109 located in
Unit M of Section 3, Township 26 Notth Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of Caulkins 011" Company for . a dual complétion and downhole commingling, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. Applicant in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion
(conventional) of its Breech B well No. 220-R located in Unit B of Section 14, Township 26 North,

" Range 7 West, to produce gas from the Dakota formation through a separate string of tubing and to

commingle Pictured Cliffs, Chacra and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of sald well.

Appl!cation of Caulkins 0il Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Pictured
Cliffs, Mesaverde, Chacra and Greenhorn production in the wellbore of its Breech:Well No. 224
located in Unit A of Section 13, Township 26 North, Range 7 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

(T




BEFORE TIIE
NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
6&41.(04?6

Comes now Amerada Hess Corporation and applies to the
New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department, 0Oil Conservation
Division, and:applies to the Division for an order for well-
head price ceiling category determination pursuant to the
Special Rules of the .Division, and Part 271.305 (b) Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission's RegulatiOns‘Implementing the
Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, and in support thereof would

show the Division:

1. Applicant proposes to drill ‘its State "U'" Gas Com
Well No. 2, to be located in Unit }| Section 32, Township
19,SOuth,;Range 37 Bast, N.M.P.M.; Lea County, New Mexico,
spudding said well afger a well classification determination
_has been made. The“sﬁﬁject>well will be located 990 feet from
the North line and 2160 feet from the West Iine of Section 32.

2. The well will be prOjeCted to the Queen fprmation,
at an approximate depth of 3,650 feet.

3. Applicant seeks a determination pursuant to the
F.E.R.C. rules, Part 271.305 that the subject well is necessary
to effectively and éfficiently drain a portion of the Eumont-
Queen reservoir covered by the proposed proration unit which
cannot be effectively;and efficiently drained by any existing
well within ‘the proration:unit and willhoffer evidence in |
support of that determination.

4, In the alternative applicant seeks determination ‘of
wellhead'price“ceiiing category determination pursuant to the

provisions of Part 271.305 (c) of the F.E.R.C.'Regulations




I

Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, based
upon a review of the records of the Division affecting the
area and producing formation involved, as proVided by the
above section of the Regulations.

WHE#EFORE Applicant respectfully requesté fhat'this
matter be set for hearing at the January 17, 1979 Examiner
hearihg, and that after notice and hearing as required by
law, the Division enter its order making the wellhead price
ceiling category determination as reqﬁested.

Respectfully submitted,
AMERADA HESS CORPORATION

P. 0. Box 1769 o
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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BLEFORE THE ‘chd‘m;

NEW MEXICO ENLERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMﬁﬁT T
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION "
| Cote L%
Comes now Amerada lless Corporation and applies to the
New Mexico Enéfi} and Minerals Departnent, 0il Cénservation
Division, and applies to the Division for an order for well-
head price ceiling category determinatién pursuant to the

Special Rules of the .Division, and Part 271.305 (b) Federal

‘Energy Regulatory Commission's Regulations Implementing the

Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, and in support thereof would
show the Division: -

1. Applicant proposes to drill its State “U" Gas Com
Well No. 2, to be located in Unit—FSection 32, Township
19 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico,

'spudding said ﬁéil after a well classification deterﬁiﬁation
has been made. The subject well will be located 990 feet from
the North line and 2160 feet from the West line of Section 32.

2. The well will be projected to the Queen formation,
at an approximate depth of 3,650 feet.

| 3. Applicént seeks a determination‘pﬁrsuant to the
F.E.R.C. rules, Part 271.305 that the subject weii is necessary
to effectively and efficiently drain a portion of the;Euﬁont-

" Queen reseqvoir covered by the pfdposed proration unit which
cannot be éffectivelykand efficientiy‘drained.by any existing
well within the proration unit and will offer evidence in
support of that determination. |

4. In the alternative épplicant seeks determination of
wellhead price ceiling category determifiation pursuant to the

provisions of Part 271.305 (c) of the F.E.R.C. Regulations




Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, based
upon a review of ;he records of the Division affecting the
area and producing formation involved, as provided by the
‘above section of the Regulations. |
WHEREFORE Applicant respectfully requests that this

matter be set for hearing at the January 17, 1979 Examiner
hearing;ﬂand that aftér notice and heafihg as réquired‘by‘
law, the Division enter its order making the wellhead price
ceiling category determination as requested.

Respectfully submi tted,

AMERADA HESS CORPORATION

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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BLEFORE THL | | .
NEW MEXICO ENLRGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT o7 24 1918

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION -~ 4 ...

"Comes now Amerada iless Corporation and applies to the
New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department, 0il Conservation
Division; and applies to the Div;sion for an order for well-
head price ceiling category determination pursuant to the
Special Rules of the .Diyésion, and Part 271,305 (b) Federal
Energy Regulatory Commissioh's Regulations Implementing the
Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, and in support thereof would
show the'Division:

1. Applicant proposes to drill its State "U" Gas Com
Well No. 2, to be located in UnitE%;”SectiOn 32, Township

1§ South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexicb,

'spudding said well after a well classification determination

has been made. The subject well will be located 990 feet from

‘the North line and 2160 feet from the West line of Section 32.

2. The well will be projected to the Queen for@%tion,
at an approximate depth of 3,650 feét. |

3. Applicant seeks a determination pursuant to!the
F.E.R.C. rules, ﬁart 271,305 that the subject well is necessary

to effectively and efficiently drain a portion of the Eumont -

lQueen reservoir covered by the proposed proration unit which

cannot be efféctively and officiently drained by auy_existihg
well within the proration unit and will offer evidence in
support of that determination,

4, In the alternative applicant seeks détermination of
wellhead price ceiling category determination puréuant to the

provisions of Part 271.305 (¢) of the F,E.R.C. Regulations




i o / Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, based

‘uponn a review of the records of the Division affecting the
area and producing formation involved, as provided by the
above section of the Regulations.

WHE REFORE Applicant respectfully requésts that this

matter be set for hearing at the January 17, 1979 Examiner
hearing, and that after notice and hearing as required by
law, the Division enter its order making the we};head pfice
ceiling‘category deteérmination as requested.
' " Respectfully submitted,
AMERADA 1IESS CORPORATION

Bygk\;%w Nuwllad -
AlITN § XKCLLAHIN

P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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' _ _STATE OF NEW MEXICO

i ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
i OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
'DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

! CONSIDERING:"
CASE NO. 6436

R-545%

Oxrdexr No.

APPLICATION OF AMERADA HESS CORPQRATION

FOR APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

/

|BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Februagy.28

, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stametk.

1979
on this day of .March - , 1979 , the

; NOW,
‘Division Director, having considered the testimony, the recgrd;
!andfthe recomméndatioﬁs of the Examiner, and bein§ fully ad&ised
in the premises, )
FINDS:
(1)
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

That due public notice having been given as required

subject matter thereof. Corporatlon,
(2) That the appllcant, ‘Amerada HeSS/ ' seeks a finding
~ No. 2

that the drilling of its State -U" Gas Com Well / to be

located in Unit C 6f Section 32 Township 19 South, Range 37 East |




lEumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary

o Ok T res ervo coucn/‘/
effectively and efficiently drain tha+ portion &3 the proration
unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

Appliecant
(3) That the applicant further seeks approval of a waiver of

existing well-spacing requirements.

(4) That the standard spacing unit in theEumont Gas;Pool‘

is 640 acres. i
Corporation

(5) That Amerada Hess/ . is the operator of m&

B .i‘/o A-a,ci"( | /204-5)4«41/.;-4/ 9»!&?4?-. z(m .
‘ ,,.,_,__:,_cen.s/.sVA“ 7/ ){e. . A/“//7 MC/ W/Z /Vg/é’,,-.
L %;« l(/wh 31 o Seid Conrn Ve, 4

i @

s b

e Banadat — g - XL

(S

unsuccessful and/in fact

je rate of ; __MC per month

brcent of its preyorkover rate.

4

[5) V{JL’ s«.'c/ AHp-acre /221»5'4“' Jﬂ”"'é’;
ik 15 dedicathid Vo K qplian i SR
/‘Z/" Gre < @,‘7 el No [/ foca s i
VUt E o Sad Ly 32




Ste

:we]l on an existing ¥60-acre non-standard proration unit being

the il " /7 _of said section 32, ‘Eumont Gas Pool Lea County, New

|

i s . Qo 3 id . e .
prorvetiep—unit will result in é%eh unit being more efficiently

spacing requirements for said Eumont Gas Pool.

Wcml ew wall Yy be /14 %mﬁ“? (serd SKre

Q«s/\
Z/ CQm. &ub/?/bb j!) 2¢>4H¢4/ /27&,'~5¢, Cznq77ﬂgf{¢/<a«ndi
5?‘:-«-‘ /ereJ Z{SIM/ kﬂ()!{erq 7‘ZC/5H e35 anud ,7/&60.5.5‘0.5

'(ég) That the evidence presented demon"trated that said

.of' as
"&,-.., Joall Mo | €377 16 ne tencer effectively and efficiently

drainiqg said dedicated &acxe non-standard proratlon un1t£>

(8)(*») That the evidence presented further demonstrated that

the drilling and completion of applicant's said State "U" Gas- Com

Well No. Zshould result in the productlon of an addltlonal
5"'&, I?"I'J'é‘ld‘rl ﬁl.& 0% e

730, ;Y MCF of gas from applicantls—acreage which would not
otherwise be recovered from the proratibn unit.

(?7)#19} That such additional recovery £f£rom-the—snenstandard—

and. economically drained. No. 2

(}o)ertj That said State "U" Gas Com Well / is to be drilled
240

as an “1nf111" well on the existing ¥68-acre non- standard
proration unit.

/[‘tt?) That in order to permit the drainage of a bortion
of the reservoir covered by said g%g{acre non-standard proration -
unit which cannot be effectively and efficiently drained by the
existing well thereon, the subject application for infill :

drilling should be approved as an exception to the standard well

(i) That the applicént, Amerada Hess A,, is hereby authorlze
No.2

to drl'l.l its State "U" Gas Com Well / to bve located ‘tn Unit C
NP :
of Section 32 1ownsh1p 19 South, Range 37 East, as an infill

24p

amd WIRNVE

Méxiéo. . That “the authorlzatlon for infill drilling granted by
this order is an ekCeptioniﬁo applicsble well spacing require-
ments and is necessary to permit the drainage of a portion of
the reservoir covered by the existing i;g-acre non—standard'proratkon?

unit whlch cannot efflclently and economically be drained by any

existing well thereon.

CZ) J’;,..”s doe V{d"
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STATEMENT OF DOCUMENT CERTIFICATION

All microphotsraphicu images of documents following this certificate are
of authorized documents in the possession of this Agency. These documents
are routinely microfilmeds as a necessary operation in the generation of

an inviolate document file.

SUPERVISOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

COUNTY OF VALENCIA )

Sworn and Subscribed to me, A Notary Public,

This [T day of _fLleceomder/ 19 %3

¥NOTARY PUBLIC

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENICITY

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the microphotographs appearing on this Roll of

Film ,ane accurafe ang-complete reproductions of the records of the,
y as delivered in the regular course of

. 4

business for Micro Filming.

{NERA OPERATOR




' STATEMENT OF DOCUMENT CERTIFICATION

All microphotgraphics images of documents following this certificate are
of authorized documents in the possession of this Agency. These documents
are routinely microfilmed+ as a necessary operation in the generation of

an inviolate document file.

SUPERVISOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
)  ss.

COUNTY OF VALENCIA )
Sworn and Subscribed to me, A Notary Publie,

This__ . /€T day of__Lliceomses ,1§ 124

5&Zr4~«; -
¥NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 70-2- ¥

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENICITY

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the microﬁhotograpns appearing on this Roll of
Film are accuraje a:£7completeVreprOductions of the records of the,
y g/ as delivered in the regular course of

ibu‘sines’s for Micro Filming.
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